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YBAAEMBIE [1PY3bA!

Tynabckas 00JacTb — ONMH U3 OOrareidmx peruoHOB CTPaHbI 110 KOJIU4e-
CTBY YHUKQJIbHBIX TAMATHUKOB UCTOPUU U KYJIBTYPBHI.

Mysen-zanosegnuku «Kymukoso nosne» u «IloneHoso», mysei-ycaabba
«5cnaga IlonsHa», boropomuukuii JIBopen-My3eil 1 MHOTUE Apyrue TYJIbCKUE
JIOCTOINPUMEYaTeIbHOCTY U3BeCTHRI B Poccnn u 3a ee npenenamu.

Csoii ucropuueckuii 0611k oopest TyabCKuil Kpemiib — OJHa U3 IPEBHe-
IIMX Kperocreil pyccko demn. OTKpPBITEL IBepU TYJIbCKOro Myses opyxus,
e npeacTaBieHa OOHOBJIEHHAS SKCIO3ULIMSL.

He ocTaBisioT paBHOAYIIHBIMY TBICSYU [AJOMHUKOB ITPaBOCJIABHbIE Xpa-
MBI U CBATBIHU Tynbckoit obsactu: 2ZKaObIHCKas MyCcThIHb HAa OesleBCKO# 3emuie,
Csaro-KazaHckuil XKeHCKMII MOHACTBIPb, CTAPUHHBIN BeHeB-MOHACTBIPh U PO-
IVHa CBATOU OnaxkeHHOW crapuubl MaTponsl Mockosckoit — ceno CebuHo.
DTu MecTa Ci1yXaT HaCTOSIIVMMY LIEHTPaMU [IPUTSKEHUS 111 TYPUCTOB.

VBepeH, 4TO yHUKalbHas INPUPONA TYJIBCKOTO Kpas M €ero caMoObITHast
KYJIbTYpa IO3BOJISIT TYPUCTAM CO BCErO MUpa BbIOpaTh 111 ce0s1 MHTepecHele
MapILpYTHIL.

bynem panpl Bugets u Bac B roctennpuMHOM TyJIbCKOM Kpae!

Anexceti JTKOMHUH,
I'vbepnamop Tyavckoti obnacmu




BEXKUH NYT

«Bospmure aTiac, HaitouTe Ha Kapte Poc-
CUM 10pory, Kotopas BeneT u3 Mocksst B Tyiy,
a u3 Tynsl B Opeu, u ecnu MeXAy 3TUMH IBYMsI
roponamu Bbl o6HapyxXuTe MecTe4Ko, MIMeHye-
Moe YepHs, nipeAcTaBbTe cebe, UTO 1 HaX0XYyCh
B IBYX ¢pany3ckux jbe (10 Bepct) ot 3Toro
Mmecreyka», — rmcan MBan Cepreesnu Typ-
renes Bo ®panuuio Ilonune Buapno nerom
1850 roma. ManeHbpKOe UMeHMe, Tae KW 1ca-
Tesb, — 370 ceno Typreneso YepHckoro yesna
Tynbckoii rybepHuu, mpexnae MNpUHALIEXKaB-
IIee JIefy M OTIy IFcaTels.

. C. TypreHes nonoiry Xui1 B 3TOM UMe-
HUM, UCXOAWI BCE OKPECTHOCTH C PYXbeM 3a
TUIe4aMy, 3HAKOMUJICS C MECTHBIMU KUTEJISIMH.
OTH BCTpeuy, paccKasbl KPECTbsIH HAILIU CBOE
OTpakeHHe BO MHOTHX NPOU3BEIEHUAX MucaTe-
Js1. 30ech ObLIM 3alyMaHbl M HallMCaHbl paccKa-
3B 13 3HAMEHUTOTO [IUKJIA «3aITHMCKA OXOTHUKA».

B nmamste 0 BesikoM nucatesie B YepHckom
paiioHe coxpaHeH 3HaMeHUThII bexuH nyr, roe
€XeroiHo B MIOHe NpoBoauTcsa Beepoccuiickuit
JUTEpaTypHO-TIeceHHbI npa3aHuK «IlecHu be-
JKMHA JIyTa», ITOCBSIIEHHBI TBOPYECTBY MHCa-
tenst. TpaauumonHo Ha bexxuHoM syry cobupa-
I0TCS TBICSYM TOCTel: U3BECTHBIE XYPHAJIUCTBL,
apTUCTBI, MACTUTBIE [TO3THI U MMUACATENHU, KUTEIN
Poccuu n 6mxHero 3apy0exbsi.

C 2016 roga B c. TypreHeBo panyui-
HO BCTpedYaeT ToCTeid My3el-3aloBeIHUK
. C. Typrenesa «bexuH 1yr», Iie MOXHO He
TOJIBKO MO3HAKOMUTBLCS C KU3HBIO M TBOpYe-
CTBOM BEJIMKOTO PYCCKOTO MHcaTels, HO U IMo-
y4acTBOBAaTh B MHTEPAKTUBHOI MTporpamMmMe Mo
CTpaHHIIAM ero 3aMevaTeTbHBIX IPON3BEICHMIMA.

BEZHIN LUG
(BEZHIN MEADOW)

Ivan Turgenev, in summer of 1850 was
writing to France to Polina Viardo: “Grab
an atlas, on the map of Russia find a route
heading from Moscow to Orel via Tula;
somewhere between Tula and Orel there is
the so-called Chern, so my Estate is located
just 10 miles from there”. The estate he was
writing about is the village of Turgenevo in
Chern district of Tula region, it had been
belonging to Grandpa and Father of the
writer.

I. S. Turgenev spent lots of time in
the estate, used to walk across that area
as a hunter, made friends with the locals.
Those meetings and gatherings happened
to become reflected in many of his books.
The famous “Hunter’s Notes” were created
here.

Annualy the All-Russian celebrations in
memory of the great writer are held in June
on Bezhin Lug. Traditionally the celebration
attracts thousands of guests including well-
known journalists, actors, poets and writers
from all over Russia and even from aboard.
They all pay tribute to Ivan Turgenev.

Since 2016 Reserve Museum “Bezhin
Lug” warmly welcomes guests in Turgenevo
village. Here one can not only get acquainted
with life and work of the great Russian
writer, but also participate in an interactive
program around the pages of his remarkable
works.

BEJIEBCKAAl MACTUNIA

Koponesckoe KymaHee, Tamomee BO PTY,
yIUBJIEHME A1 FOCTel, yKpallleHue CTojIa, 1oje3-
HOE JIAKOMCTBO /11 B3POCIIBIX U JIETEiA.

Poccmiickuii  TpaguLIMOHHBIA MPOOYKT —
CJIAIKUI JleNuKaTeC U3 HATYpalIbHBIX WHIPeIu-
€HTOB — OTOOPHBIX ChE€MHBIX sI0JIOK COpTa «aH-
TOHOBKa», SIMYHOTO OeJKa M caxapa IO CJIOXHOM
CTapMHHOM TEeXHOJIOTUH, N300peTeHHo B benéae,
4YeM CO3/1aeTCsl HEMOBTOPHMBIIA BKYC M o0ecreyn-
BaeTCsl JUIMTENbHBII CPOK XpaHEHUSI.

Hauano npousBoncrea 0OenKoBOH NMacTUIIbI
CBSI3aHO C MMEHEM KPYITHOIO IpPOMBIIUIEHHUKA,
kymua AwmBpocust ITpoxoposa, kotopslii B 1858
rofy 3aJI0Xui1 OonbLIOH IIonoBhIit cax. B 1888
rofy OH OTKPBLI CYIIWIBHIO JUISI «OTHEBO» mepe-
paboTKy IUIONOB U OBOLIEH, I[e BIepBble CTall
usrorasnuBars nactuiay. B 1890 romy ueHHBbI
MIPOAYKT OBUT YIOCTOEH MeAai Ha BBICTaBKe ca-
nosoxctBa B Caskr-IlerepOypre. FiMeHHO Torma
ITpoxopoB OTKpBLT COOCTBEHHBIE MarasuHbl B
Mockse, Cankt-IlerepOypre, Kuese u Tounucu.
C 1896 mo 1917 ron 6enépckas macTuiia MoCTaB-
JisU1ach Ha BceMupHble sipmapku. OHa ynusisuia
rypMaHoB Asuu, AMepuku 1 EBponbL.

B benése ectb HacTosimuii Jlom Tpaguuuii,
IJe MOCeTUTEeNSM IMpeilaraloT Mo3HaKOMUTbCA
C UCTOpHEel 3HAMEHUTOTO JIAKOMCTBA, MTPUHATH
ydacTie B TeaTpajlu30BAHHOM IPeJCTaBIEHUH,
MOTPY3UTHCS B CIAJKUI MUP BOJILEOHBIX apo-
MaTOB, HEBEPOSATHOTO BKyca U, KOHEYHO Xe, MO0~
MUTb Yaif U3 HACTOSILEro TYJIbCKOro caMoBapa C
6e1E€BCKOM MaCTUIION.

BENEBCKOE KPY)XEBO

OTO0 MOMIMHHAS APAroOLIeHHOCTb, 3aBeIIaH-
Hasi HamuMK npeakamu. M3BectHo, uyto B 1880
rony B benése paboTtanu 0KoJO IBYX THICSY KpY-
KEBHHUILI. B yHMKaJIbHBIX U3IEIUAX — MaJlaHTU-
HaX, CKaTepTsX, KOCBIHKaxX — B KPyXXeBOILIeTe-
HUM KCIOJIBb30BaNach (hpaHIly3cKasl HIeJIKoBast
HUTb CO CBOEOOpa3HBIM COYeTaHHeM Tpex o0s-
3aTe/IbHBbIX 3JIEMEHTOB IUICTeHUS: «Pa3MBITBIM»
OPHaMEHTOM, MEpLAIOHIMM PHUCYHKOM, HAaC/O-
eHreM ¢opM. ODTH U Ipyrue caMOOBITHBIE MPU-
eMbl MacTepul] 6eJ€BCKOro KpyXeBa OTIMYAIOT
€ro OT BOJIOTOACKOro M ejeuxoro. Mx paboTsl
3KCHOHUPOBAIUCH U MPOIABAIUCH 32 PyOEXKOM.

ITo3HakOMUTBCS € UCTOpHEN U yBUAETh 00-
pasLbl 3HAMEHUTOTO KpyXeBa MOXHO B Benés-
CKOM XYJ0KeCTBEHHO-KPaeBeI4eCKOM My3ee.

BELYOVSKAYA PASTILA
(APPLE FUDGE FROM BELYOV)

The royal treat, melting in the mouth,
surprise for all kind of guests, healthy dessert
for kids and adults...

This Russian traditional product is the
sweet deli made of all natural ingredients—the
best green apples Antonovka mixed with the
white of eggs and sugar. This ancient “know
how” was born in Belyov; the unique taste and
the secret of preserving the treat fresh for many
months is still kept. Production of this kind
of fudge is related to the name of a merchant
A. Prohorov, who planted a large garden in
1858. In 1888 he opened the drying house for
the special thermo-boiling of fruits and veggies,
and the fudge was made for the first time
in that particular drying house. In 1890 this
valuable product was awarded with a medal at
the Garden Show in Saint Petersburg. At that
time Mr. Prohorov opened his confectionaries
in Moscow, Saint-Petersburg, Kiev and Tbilisi.
Between 1896 and 1917 the fudge was presented
at the International Exhibitions surprising the
food experts in Asia, America and Europe.

There is a real House of Traditions in
Belyov, where visitors are invited to learn about
the history of the famous delicacy, take part in
the theatrical performance, get into the sweet
world of magic flavours, incredible taste and, of
course, drink tea from a real Tula samovar with
Belyov apple fudge.

BELYOVSKOE KRUZHEVO
(BELYOV-STYLE KNITTING)

It’s a pure treasure rooted from our
past. It is known that in 1880 around
two thousands of women-knitters were
producing this treasure in Belyov. They
made table cloths napkins and scarves of
French silk thread in a very special way,
different from the known Vologda and Elets
styles. The merchandise was presented
aboard as exhibits and for sale.

You can learn about the history and see
the samples of famous lace at the Belyov
Museum of Regional Studies.
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6OrOPOAULIKUM
[BOPEL-MY3EN U NAPK

VYcanpba mnocrpoena Exkarepunoit II mst
BHeOpayHoro cbiHa Ajekcest I'puropbesuya bo-
OpUHCKOrO, IMOIYYMBIIETO CBOXO (aMWIMIO IO
nmeHuto boOpuku B cocennem Enudanckom
yesne. IIpekpacHelil IBOpel] B CTWIE paHHEro
KJIacCHIIM3Ma, co3daHHbli B 1773-1784 romax no
npoekty H. E. CrapoBa, nocrponu Ha Geperax
TIpyza, CO3aHHOTO Ha peke Yrepre. boropoauik
ObLT IEpeHeceH Ha APYToii Oeper 1 CIUIaHUPOBaH
Tak, YTO €CJIM BCTaTh B LIEHTP NIABHOIO OBAJIbHO-
ro 3ajla JBOPLA, TO U3 ISTH OKOH, BBIXOMSIINX
Ha TPy, BUIHBI NEPCIIEKTUBbI MATU YIUL-TyYeil.
ITpyMbIKan K Mpyay ¥ OKpyXkas IBOpeL oOIMp-
HBIIl MEN3aXXHbIA MapK C MHOXECTBOM BCAKHX
COOPYXEHMI M «3aTei»: ION3EMHBIM TPOTOM,
MaBWIbOHAMH, WCKYCCTBEHHBIMM BOJOIAgaMH,
MPaMOPHBIMHU CTaTysIMH, POMAHTHUYECKUMH pPY-
nHamu. lleHTpoM mapka SBISUIMCH IBa Mpyna,
pasnesieHHble OO0CaXKeHHOI NepeBbsSMM ILIOTH-
Hoii, — bonpmoit n HwxHuii, BonHyo manb
KOTOPBIX YKpalllaJ¥ UCKYCCTBEHHBIE OCTPOBKU.
Yacrs nmapka, orpaHU4MBaBIIIast BOPeEL] C ceBepa,
HOCWJIa Ha3BaHNe «9XOHUYEeCKO! NOMHbI». JIBan-
LaTh JIeT 00ropoIULIKAM UMEHHEM YIIPaBJIsI CO3-
Jarejb 3TOr0 MPOM3BEIEHUS MAapPKOBOTO MCKYC-
crBa A. T. BoloTOB — IepBbIi yUeHBI-arpoHOM,
(unocod, mpocseTuTe b, MUCATENb, XyI0XHUK.

OKCo3uy My3es, PaclolOXeHHOTO B
BO3POXIEHHOM B HAIlIU JHU JBOPLIE, 3HAKOMST C
co3aTeNsMM U BrajeablamMy UMeHus. B koMHa-
Tax BTOPOIrO 3Taxka BOCCO3JaHO YOpPaHCTBO pas-
HBIX 110 Ha3HAYEHUIO JBOPLIOBBIX 3aJI0B pyOexa
XVII-XIX croneruit. OBaJbHBINA 3aJ1 TIEPBOrO
3Taxka CTaj JY4IIUM KOHIIEPTHBIM 3aJioM boro-
pomuuka. ITon ero cBomamm MpPOXOAUT TOpPXKe-
CTBEHHas perucrpauust HoBoOpayHbIX. M3 oKoH
LIEHTPaJIbHBIX 3aJI0B OTKPBIBAIOTCS BUJIbI HA IISITh
DIaBHBIX ymul boropommiika, pacKUHyBIIErocst
ampuTeaTpoM 3a IIAIbI0 CTAPUHHOTO IPYy/A.

PALACE AND PARK
IN BOGORODITSK

The estate was built by order of Katherine
the Second for Alexey Grigoryevich Bobrinsky,
her out of marriage son (the last name for him
was taken from the name of the estate in Epifan
area near by).

The luxurious palace of early classicism
style, designed by Ivan Starov, was built on
the side of a pond in 1773-1784. The town of
Bogoroditsk, situated on the opposite bank,
was well observed from the palace: standing in
the middle of the main oval room of the palace
looking at the pond, one could enjoy the view
of the 5 streets of Bogoroditsk reminding the
rays.

The palace was surrounded by the beautiful
park landscaped and designed according to
the special plan. In the park there were many
structures and pavilions, artificial water falls,
marble statues, romantic ruins... Two ponds
surrounded by trees were right in the centre of
the park. Some little tiny islands located in the
smooth waters added to romantic atmosphere
of the place. The Northern part of the park
was called the Valley of Echo. For 20 years the
inventor of this masterpiece A. Bolotov (the
first agricultural scientist, philosopher, writer
and artist) was in charge of the estate.

The museum expositions located in the
restored palace make its visitors acquainted
with creators and owners of the estate.
Decorations of different palace halls typical
for the turn of the 18-19th century have been
restored in the rooms on the second floor.
The oval hall on the first floor has become
the best concert hall in Bogoroditsk. The
wedding ceremonies take place under its
dome. The windows of the central halls face
five main streets of Bogoroditsk rising like an
amphitheater behind still waters of the ancient
pond.

b0J/10TOB
AHOPEN TAMOOEEBUY

Amnnpeit Tumocdeesuy Bonortos (1738-
1833) — BBImaOmMUiicCS TNPOCBETUTENb
XVIII Beka, TalaHTIMBBIA Nucarenb, IpaMa-
TYpr, XyIOXHUK, 00Ja/1aJ1 HLIMKJIONEINYEeCKOn
00pa30BAHHOCTBIO U IMOUCTUHE HEOOBATHBIMU
uHTepecamu. OH ocTaBWI cBoUM NoToMKam 350
TOMOB Pa3JIMYHBIX MPOU3BEIEHUN, B TOM YKClIe
OrpoMHBIii Tpya 1o ucropun Poccun. EMy xe Mbl
00s13aHBI pacripocTpaHeHneM B Poccum xapro-
(bess, nOMUIOPOB, APYrUX OBOLIEH U (PPYKTOB.

Beliing B oTcTaBKy nocjie BOGHHOM C1yXO0bl,
OH Ipuexaj B OTLIOBCKOe uMeHue [IBOpSTHUHOBO
B 1762 rony u B 1769 rony noctpoui HOBBI JOM.
3necy xe bonotoB co3man obpasel] pyccKoro
ITei3aXHOT0 TapKa ¢ IMPUYYAIMBO COYETaBIIH-
MHCS TIOCafKaMH, M3MEHEHHbIM JaHAmagToM
Y HEeTPOHYTBIMU JIECHBIMU y4yacTKamu. B romst
PEeBOJIIOLIMM POAOBOE MMeHHe BoloTOBBIX Cro-
peno. B 1988 rony nom 6bu1 Bocipou3BeneH 1o
yepTexxaM U pucyHkam camoro A. T. bonorosa.

Typuctsl Moryr nomoOoBaTbCsl Ipyna-
MU, JIMIIOBBIMH aJUIESIMH, IJIONOBBIMU CaJaMH.
IIpennaraercsa 3KCKypcusi 1o AOMy U ycanabbe
B COMPOBOXIEHUU CTAaPMHHOI My3bIKH, 3Ha-
KOMCTBO C 3THOrpau4ecKoil 1 MUHEpaJlorhye-
CKOH KOJJIEKLIUSIMU. Y ITOCeTuTeNel My3esl eCTh
BO3MOXHOCTb TIPOJETYCTHPOBATh TPAaBSHON
«4ail JONroNeTus! U 340POBbs», IPUTOTOBJIEH-
Hblii o peuenty A. T. boiorosa.

bYHWH UBAH ANEKCEEBUY

B ropone Edpemose Tynbckoii obnactu
HAaxXOIUTCSl MEMOPUaJIbHBIA JIoM-My3eii, B KOTO-
phIii B Havyaste XX BeKa He pa3 Ipre3:Kal 3aMeda-
TeJIbHBII PYCCKUIA MO3T U NTPO3auK, IepeBOIYUK,
WBan Anekceesndy Byrmnu (1870-1953). 3mech
KUY €r0 POIOHbIE, 31eCh COOMpas OH MaTepua-
JIpl 151 cBOUX npowussenenuii. B 1920 rony nu-
caresb amurpupyet Bo @panmmio. B 1933 romy
noyyaeT HobeneBckyio mpeMuIo Mo JuTepary-
pe 3a poMaH «KusHb ApceHbeBa». B 1953 rony,
MepeXUB IOUYTH BCEX CBOUX COBPEMEHHMKOB,
. A. bynun ymupaer B I1apuxe.

Oror moM kymma B 1906 romy cpemHmit
Opar MBana bynuna — EBrenuii. «[lom nmomnai-
cs eMy ynusHuTenbHbIR. Ha n1BOope B MOpO3HYIO
MOpPy KPacHeJIO COJHLE — B JOMe OBLIO TeruIo.
Ha nBope mamun jneTHuii 3Hoit — B gO0Me IpoO-
XJIATHO, ¥ CMEIIUBAJICA C JIETHE! INpOXIanon
MUpHBIii 3arax HadranuHa». Tak, noyru c ¢o-
TorpauyecKoil TOYHOCTbIO, ITUcaTesb U300pa-
3WI I0M Opata B «Yarre Xu3Hu».

B wunrepbepe Jloma-My3es HHTEpECHO
MpeNcTaBieH ObIT TOPOACKOW JIBOPSTHCKOMA
ycanp0Obl Havana XX Beka.

V 3panmsa Bok3ana K 140-netmio co nHsA
POXEeHNUs] YCTaHOBJIeH MaMSITHUK MUcaTeJIo.

B EdpemoBe exeronHo mNpoBOAUTCH
TPaAVLVOHHBIA JUTEepaTypHO-(POIBKIOPHBIiA
npa3gHuk «K BynuneiM B Edpemos...»

ANDREY BOLOTOV

A. T. Bolotov (1738-1833), one of the
outstanding persons of the 18th century, was
extremely well-educated. His wide spectrum
of interests included writing and play writing,
visual arts, gardening, etc. He created 350
volumes of various books including the huge
volume on history of Russia. Besides, owing
to A. Bolotov Russia got potatoes, tomatoes
and others fruits and vegetables for the first
time.

His life and work is closely linked
with the Dvoryaninovo estate. He came to
the estate Dvoryaninovo which belonged
to his father in 1762 and found it in ruins.
So by 1769 the new house was built there,
plus the whole territory was renovated and
beautifully designed. A. Bolotov created
the model park combining areas of virgin
woods, replanted sectors and newly planted
landscapes.

During the Revolution years the family
estate was on fire. Only in 1988 the house
was reconstructed by sketches of A. Bolotov.
Visitors can take a tour of the house and
country estate accompanied by ancient music
and get acquainted with ethnographic and
mineralogical collections. Museum visitors
have the opportunity to taste herbal tea for
longevity and health prepared following the
recipe of Andrey Bolotov.

IVAN BUNIN

There is a memorial house of Ivan Bunin
(1870-1953) in the town of Yefremov, Tula
Region. The great Russian poet, prose writer
and translator visited this house at various times
in the early 20th century. It was a place where
his family lived and where he collected material
for his works. The writer emigrated to France
in 1920. He was awarded the Nobel Prize in
Literature for his novel “The Life of Arseniev”
in 1933. Ivan Bunin died in Paris in 1953, having
survived almost all of his contemporaries. This
house was bought by his middle brother Yevgeny
Bunin in 1906. “The house was amazing. When
the weather was frosty and the sun was turning
red, it was warm in the house. When the
summer heat was high, it was cool in the house,
and the soft naphthalene odour mixed with the
summer cool”. This is how the writer described
his brother’s house in “The Chalice of Life”
using almost photographic accuracy.

The memorial house interior vividly
reflects the life of a town manor of the nobility
in the early 20th century.

The writer’s monument devoted to the
140th anniversary from the date of his birth was
erected at the station building.

Yefremov hosts an annual traditional
literary and folklore festival called “To the
Bunins, to Yefremov...”



KYKOBCKUM
BACWJINA AHLPEEBUY

29 siuBaps (9 despanst) 1783 roma B cene
Mumenckoe benésckoro yesma Tynbckoii ry-
6epHun ponuica Bacwmmiit Annpeesnd 2KykoBs-
ckuil. IT03T, mepeBoq4nK, KPUTHK, aBTOP TEK-
cra rumHa Poccnn «MonutBa pycekux» («boxe,
1apsl XpaHu...»). Ero cruxu u 6annansl uMenn
mWyMHBIA ycrieX. 2KyKOBCKUMII Takxke yduTelb
PYCCKOTO sA3bIKa B IaAPCKOI ceMbe U HaCTaBHUK
Oynymero ummneparopa Anekcanzapa II. Ilo-
cnennue 12 ner nposei B ['epmanuy, Ha ponuHe
MOJIOZIOH KeHbl, cKydas 1o Poccuu. Ymep oH B
1852 rony B banen-banene, nepesenst Hanoce-
JIOK Ha pycckuil s13pIk «Onuccero» I'omepa.

Braromapss MHOTOYHCIIEHHBIM pPUCYHKaM
Bacuimsa AnnpeeBnya, Ha KOTOPBIX OH 3aIe-
yatien ycaas0y U ee OKpeCTHOCTH, JIeTKO Ipej-
CTaBUTb, KaK BbINIAAEN0 MHUIIIEHCKOe MTPU XKU3-
HU [103Ta.

JIyXOBHYIO CBSI3b C 3TUM YIOMBHUTEIbHBIM
MecToM Bacuimii AnapeeBuy npoHeceT yepes
BCIO CBOIO XU3Hb.

Bo BTOopoit nonosune XX Beka Ha Mecre
ycaabObl ObLT pa3duT s10J1I0HEBbIH cal, TOCTPOEH
ceJIbCKUii JIoM Ky/IbTypBl M YyCTAaHOBJIEHA NaMSsIT-
Has crena. JlanmmadTel MumeHckoro coxpa-
HWIM CBOE BeJMKosenue. B HacTosmee Bpems
CO3J1aH  KYJIbTYpHO-00Opa3oBaTelbHblil  (QOHT,
«MuieHckoe», B Jlome KyabTypbl coOpaHa
KOJUIeKLIUs [J1s1 OyAyliero Myses, MPOBOISATCS
JIUTEPATYPHO-PONBKIOPHBIE TPa3IHUKH.

UCTOKW AOHA

B unentpe ropoma HoBomockoBscka,
B JleTckoMm mapke, eCTb POIHUK, C KOTOPOToO
HauuHaeTcs JJoH — oJHa U3 KpyIIHeHIuX peK
Esponel. Jpyroit ucrok Haxonurcs B MBan-
Osepe. C nIpOTUBOMOJIOXHON CTOPOHBI 3TOTO
Bomoema BeiTekaeT IllaT, Bmagaomuii B Yy,
KOTOpas, B CBOIO ouyepenb, BTekaeT B OKy —
nputok Boaru.

Ha rakyio cBs3b [loHa u Boaru obpartun
BHuMmaHue Ilerp I, pemmBmmii co3math wuc-
KYCCTBEHHBIII BOIHBIN MyTh. BbIIM MOCTPOEHBI
Enudanckue mmo3sl. B BeceHHee monoBonabe
1707 rona yepe3 KaHaJ IPOBEX NEPBYIO TPYHITY
peuHbIX cynoB. Ho Bombl He xBaTaio, HECMOTPS
Ha TO, 4TO K 1720 romy IoBeju YUCIO MITI030B
no 33. Ilpoekt okasaincsa owmubouynbM. Ilpe-
BpaTUTh B CYIOXOIHbIE 3TU PEKU TOrIa ObUIO He
Mo, CUly, a Mo3Xe, C U3MEHEeHHeM UCTOpuYe-
CKOJi CUTyallMH, CTaJIO HelleJaecooOpa3HbIM.

JIviis moce Bragenus Kpacusoit Meun,
a 3TO yXe TeppuTopusi HbIHenHel Jlnnenkoi
ob6sacty, o JIOHy MOXHO CTajo IUlaBaTb Ha
JaIbsX.

ITo Tyneckoii obnactu doH tever 90 xu-
JIOMETpPOB, NIpUHKUMas NpuToku bobpuk, JlroTo-
puy, Herrpsansy, Mokpyio Tabony u apyrue.

VASILY
ZHUKOVSKY

Vasily Zhukovsky was born in the
village of Mishenskoe, Belyov District, Tula
Governorate, on January 29 (February 9),
1783. He was a poet, translator, critic, and
author of Russia’s anthem text “The Prayer of
Russians” (“God Save the Tsar...”). His poems
and ballads were a great success. Zhukovsky
was also a Russian teacher in the tsar’s family
and a tutor of the future Emperor Alexander
II. He spent the last 12 years of his life in
Germany, the homeland of his young wife,
longing for Russia. He died in Baden-Baden in
1852, having translated Homer’s Odyssey into
Russian.

The numerous pictures by Vasily
Zhukovsky, where the manor and its
surroundings are depicted, allow us to imagine
Mishenskoe as it was during the poet’s lifetime.

Vasily Zhukovsky had a lifelong spiritual
bond with this amazing place.

There laid out an apple orchard, built a
rural culture center, and set up a memorial
stele where the manor was in the second
half of the 20th century. The landscapes of
Mishenskoe preserved their magnificence.
The Mishenskoe Cultural and Educational
Fund has been established and material for
the future museum has been collected at
the culture center. The literary and folklore
festivals are organized.

WHERE THE DON RIVER STARTS

Don, one of the longest European rivers,
starts from a small spring located in a children’s
park in the centre of the town of Novomoskovsk.
The same river Don also starts from the so-
called Ivan-Ozero (Ivan the Lake). Ivan the lake
gives start to one more small river joining Upa
(the bigger river), which in its turn joins the river
of Oka which joins the famous Volga river.

Peter the Great himself noticed this
sort of connection between Don and Volga.
So he decided to build the canal—as a result,
Epifanskie locks were erected. In spring of 1707
the first group of river ships navigated along the
new canal. By 1720 the number of locks reached
33, however it was not enough: the whole
project happened to be a mistake. It was not yet
the right time for shipping there due to lack of
water.

The wider part of the river Don (after
joining with the river of Krasivaya Mecha), not
in Tula but already in Lipetsk region, floating
on ice pieces became possible.

For 90 kilometers Don is going along
Tula region including the tiny rivers of Bobrik,
Lutorich, Nepryadva, Mokraya (wet) Tabola
and others joining Don on the way.

CAHATOPUI «<KPANHKA»

Cpenu THTBEBBIX, OaIbHEONOTMYECKUX
U rpaseBbix 3apaBHUL LleHTpanpHOi Poccun
«KpanHka» — Haubosee KpYINHbIA U MHOIO-
MpO(UIBHBINA KYpOpT, a IO COYETaHMIO Jieyeod-
HBIX 1 IPUPOIHBIX (PAaKTOPOB — €IMHCTBEHHBIN
B MUpe.

MMeHa nepBbIX BiafesblieB He COXPaHU-
smuck. TlocnenHuM XO3AMHOM OBLT MOMEIIUK
C. 5. SkosneB, emy B 1844 romy MecTHBIii
Bpad I1. ®. CredaHOBCKHII peKOMEHIOBAT UC-
TMOJIb30BATh JIe4eOHbIe BOJblI HA CBOUX 3EMJISX.
BOnusu napka ObulM NOCTPOEHBI KYHaJIbHS C
6acceifHOM U MeYblo AJIS TONOTPeBa BOAbI, BaH-~
HOe OTHeNieHNe, TOCTUHULIA U KYPOPTHBIN 3ail.
OdunnanbHoe paspelleHre Ha OTKPBITHE Ky-
popta 6bu10 BhIAAHO B 1848 rony. B 1872 rony
OH OBIT 3aKpBIT, NCTOYHWKM 3aCHIIAHBI W Ha
Joaroe Bpemst 3a0bIThl. KypopT BO300HOBUI
cBoIo paboty B utoHe 1925 roxa. MccnenoBanus
TeX JIeT MOKa3ai, YTO KpauHCKKe BOIbl OYEeHb
CXOIHBI C MAHEPAJIbHON BOAOH (paHIy3CKOro
KypopTta KoHTpekceBmIb, a IO HaCBIIEHHOCTH
3HAYUTENILHO €€ MPEBOCXOAT.

Exeronno B «KpauHke» jieduTcs OKOJIO
10 TeICSIY yenOBeK, MPeuMyLIECTBEHHO ¢ 3a00-
JIEeBaHUSMU MUILEBAPUTENBLHOIO TPaKTa, MoYe-
BBIBOISILIMX IyTed, OPraHOB IBIDKEHUS W Iie-
pudepndeckoil HepBHO¥ cructembl. KypopTHoe
JiledeHre HOCHUT KOMIUIEKCHBIA Xapakrtep. Ha
TEPPUTOPUU CAHATOPHSI COXPAHUIICS peryisip-
HBII JIMIOBBIA MAapK — OOVH U3 CTapeillux B
Tynbckoii obnactu.

“KRAINKA” SANATORIUM

“Krainka” is the only in the whole word
resort combining the unique natural factures
with variety of ways of many diseases patients
treating.

The names of the first owners of the place
are unknown. The last owner was a noble man
S.Yakovlev: in 1844 a local doctor P. Stefanovskiy
recommended him to use the healthy springs of
his land. Next to the park the bath with a pool
were built. The pool was equipped with the special
device keeping the water warm. The complex
also included the hotel for the visitors and a
reception hall. In 1848 the official permission
for the resort opening came in power. In 1872
the resort was closed—the springs happened to
become ignored and shortly after forgotten. Only
in June of 1925 the resort was re-opened and
started functioning again. According to scientific
research mineral ingredients of Krainskaya water
are similar to ones in the mineral water of the
famous French resort Kontrekseville, however,
Krainskaya water is even more rich in minerals,
and their concentration is higher in comparison
with the French analog.

Every year more than 10 thousand people
become patients of “Krainka” sanatorium.
Mostly they are those who suffers from chronical
diseases of digesting and moving systems,
kidneys and nerves. Each package is the whole
complex of treatments. The area has beautiful
scenery including a park with herbal trees—one
of the oldest in Tula region.
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KYTNKOBO NMOJNE

B 140 xunomerpax K 10ro-BocToky ot Tyisl
Haxomutcst KyaMkoBo mosie — CBSIILIEHHOE Me-
CTO, OTKYIa HAUMHAJIACh He3aBUCUMAas U eAuHas
Mockosckasi Pyce. Oto IlepBoe paTHoe more
Poccun, myseit mon oTKpbeITeIM HeOOM. TTpu Bra-
nenuu pexu Henpsigset B JIon B 1380 rony npo-
U30IUIa TPaHAMO3HAsl OMTBA PYCCKOro BOMCKa
c nomuuuiamu 3onotoit Opnel. C 1238 rona Tsux-
KUM OpeMeHeM Jiexano Ha Pycu Tatapo-MoH-
ronbckoe uro. Ha HeOonbImOM MpocCTpaHCTBE
KynnkoBa 1ojist rpyiblo COIUTUCH IBE PaTH.

Bcerpermics 1Ba OrpoMHBIX BOMCKa — Ta-
KOro ele He ObIBajio B pycckoit ucropuu. Ta-
TapO-MOHIOIbCKUX cuil ObL1o Gosee 200 ThIcsY,
pycckux HemHoro MeHee. Ha cropone Ttatap
ObUIM OTpsAIbI U3 3eMefb, NoABaacTHeIX Opre:
YepKecChl, apMsIHe, SICHI, Iake TeHy33Lbl U3 UTa-
JbSIHCKUX KOJIoHMH B KpbiMy. Boibiiue cuibt
yAaJIoch coOpaTh U BEJIUKOMY KH:310 MOCKOB-
ckomy umutpuio MBanosuuy: us Bianumupa,
Koctpowmsl, Ilepecnasis, Konomuel, Cepryxosa,
Spocnasns, benoszepcka, Mypoma... Bonbiyio
TIOMOIIb B COOMpaHNM BOWCKAa OKa3al WIyMeH
Tpomnukoro MoHacteipsi Cepruit Pamonexckuil.
IMpuiuti MoJKK CTapIIUX ChIHOBEH JIMTOBCKOTO
kHs135 Onbrepa, a Muiaawmii, Sraiino, Oymynmii
koposb Ilombim, men ¢ GoabIKMM BOHCKOM Ha
coequHeHue ¢ Mamaem. butsa Hauasach mno-
€IMHKOM TaTapcKoro 6oraTeipst Yenybes ¢ MHO-
koM Tpouikoro moHacteipsi IlepecBeroM, mo-
cna”HbIM urymeHoM CeprueM ¢ ApYruM HMHOKOM
Ocnsbeit ¢ pycckumu Boiickamu. Ilepecser
u YenyOeii clunbauce nepen noikamu 1 oba 6o-
TaTHIPs MTAJIN, TIPOH3EHHBIE KOITBSIMYL. . .

Pycckue monku CTOSUIM TBEpHO, 32 HUMH
6b11 [IoH 1 myTh HA MOCKBY, HO TaTapbl HAYaIA
0Jl0JIeBaTh, IPOPBaB (PPOHT PYCCKUX Ha JIEBOM

¢nanre. M TyT, Korma, Kasanoch, nobena tatap
6713Ka, B ThUI UM yIApUIM CBEXXHE CUJIbI KHA3S
JMuTpus, CTOsBIIME CKPBITHO 32 JIEBBIM (hJIaH-
TOM PYCCKMX B IIMPOKOM OBpare, NOpPOCLIEM
ny6oBbIM JieckoM. Ha nonHoMm ckaky BbuleTanu
pyccKkue BcaJHMKU Ha Bpara. Pazrpom ObL1 no-
HbIM, Mamaii ¢ ocraTkamMu Boiicka Oexal. ..

B namsare artoit mo6ener B 1850 romy Ha
nosne KymukoBom Ha KpacHoMm XxoiMe BO3-
JBUTHYTa 4YyryHHasi MeMOpHaJibHasl KOJIOHHA
no mnpoekrty apxurekropa A.Il. bpiosiosa,
a B 1913-1917 rogax mo mpoexkTy apxXxuTeKTopa
A. B. IllyceBa mocTpoeH XpaM MpenonoOHOro
Ceprus Panonexckoro.

Ha Ttepputopun 3amnoBenHUKa COOpaHBI
UCTOpUYECKUE NTaMSITHUKU — Ba>KHble OOBEKTHI
KyJbTYpHOTro Haciaenus Poccun.

3nech Bbl HaiiieTe M UCTOPUKO-3THOIpa-
(prueckuii Myseii, pacloOJIOXEHHBbI B IIOCEJIKE
Enudans; 1 ucropuueckuit Komruekc cena Mo-
HACTBIPUIMHO, a TaKXe 3HAMEHUTbI KOMILIEKC
Ha KpacHom xonme. Kak wm3pectHo, KpacHhslii
XOJIM — 3TO caMmoe BbIcOKoe MecTo Ha Kyim-
KOBOM moJsie. Eciu mogHATbCS Ha 3TOT XONM,
TO MOXHO yBUIeTh Bce KyamMkoBo mose Kak Ha
smanoHu. Hosbiil Mmy3seiinblii komruiekc «Ilone
KynukoBcKoit GUTBbI» pacronoxKeH B HeMOCpe-
CTBEHHOM OJIM30CTU OT MO OUTBBI B JIE€PEBHE
Moxosoe. LleHTpanbHblil 3KCIIOHAT — UHTEpaK-
TuBHbII MakeT ITomst KynkoBckoii GUTBbL. YHU-
KaJIbHbIE apXeoJIOTHYecKre HaXOAK! MOCIeTHUX
JIeT, PEeKOHCTPYKLIUM BOOPYXXEHUsl U CHapsoKe-
HUSl CpPEeIHEBEKOBbIX BOMHOB, COBPEMEHHbIE
MYJIBTUMEUIHbIE TEXHOJOTMM ITOMOTYT IOCe-
TUTEJIIO 0KA3aThCsl B SMULIEHTpE cpaxkeHus. Jis
JKeJMaloUMX [O4YyBCTBOBATh Ce0sl HACTOSIIUMU
UCCleoBaTeIsIMUA OTKPBIT KaOWHET UCTOPHKA.

KULIKOVO POLE
(THE FIELD OF KULIKOVO)

140 km to the East from Tula there is the
field of Kulikovo—a holy place which gave birth
to independent and united Moskovskaya Rus’.
Kulikovo Pole is the first battle field of Russia,
now a museum in the open air.

Where Nepryadva river joins the river
Don, in 1380 the historical Grande battle with
Russian troops against Zolotaya (Golden) Orda
took place. Since 1238 Russia was under Tatar-
Mongolian control and had to be subordinated.
To overcome and get independence the Russian
troop had no option but win the battle in
Kulikovo.

Two huge troops came across for the
first time in history of Russia. More than 200
thousands of Tatar-Mongolian warriors were
there, not so many Russians. On the side of
Mongolians were representatives of other
nations and nationalities such as Cherkesses,
Armenians, even Colonial Italians from the
Crimea. The Russian Dmitry Donskoy was
lucky to combine the strong guys from Vladimir,
Kostroma, Pereslavl’, Kolomna, Serpuhov,
Yaroslavl’, Belozersk, Murom... To form
the troop Dmitry Donskoy asked for Sergiy
Radonezhsky (the head of Troitsky Monastery)
help. The troops led by the oldest sons of
Lithuanian Prince and his youngest son, the
future King of Poland, join the Russians side...

The Russians and their helpers remained
firm defending native lands with great courage—
they had to defend the river Don and stop the
invaders on the way to Moscow. First, it seemed
the Tatars almost won, however, at some point,
unexpectedly a new group of Russian horseback

riding warriors attacked the enemy and
completely damaged the Mongolians. Mamai,
Mongolian lead, had to run away all defeated.

In memory of this historical victory in 1850
on the Krasnyi Holm (Red Hill) of Kulikovo
Pole (field) the metal memorial obelisk was
erected (the project of A. Bryullov), in 1913-
1917 the Cathedral of Sergiy Radonezhsky was
built there (the project of A. Shusev).

This unique under the open air museum
keeps Dbasically all important historical
documents and objects of the highest cultural
value.

In the village of Epifan’ there is a brunch
of a historical-ethnographical museum, in
the village of Monastyrshino there is another
famous historical site, and, of course, on the
Krasnyi Holm (Red Hill) the epicenter of the
battle, there is the most famous exposition and
the look out (it is the highest point of the whole
field—from the hill one can observe Kulikovo
Pole at large).

The new Battle of Kulikovo Field

museum complex is located in the immediate
vicinity of the battlefield in
the village of Mokhovoe.
The main exhibit is an
interactive layout of the
Battle of Kulikovo Field.
The unique archaeological
finds of recent years,
restored weapons and outfits
of medieval warriors, as well
as advanced multimedia
technologies will help a
visitor find himself in the
midst of the battle. The
historian’s office is opened
for those who want to feel
like real explorers.

"
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KPACNBOMEYDbE

OTO YHUKAJBHBIA YrOJIOK POXHON 3eMiu
B 10XHOM 4actu Tynbckoit obractu. Mex cre-
Teil ¥ JIecoB, Cpeiu MPSTHBIX 3aM1aX0B MeIBSHBIX
TpaB cremmT K JIoHy odapoBaTesbHasi pyccKas
peka, nsnasHa 3oByniascsa Kpacusoit Meyvoit. C
OOpBIBUCTBIX KOCOTOPOB BUMASITCSI HEOOBSATHBIE
ToJIsl, NIyOOKKe OBpary, rycTble Caibl U POLIU.
A mocpenvHe — peka, MATYLIAsiCsl MeX OTBec-
HbIMH Oeperamu, O€3TOHHBIMUA OMYTaMHU U ObI-
cTpuHamu oTtMmeneil. Haspanue Meua, To ecTb
MeXa, pasfesiolas CTelHOe U JIECHOE IpOo-
CTpaHCTBa, OTOOpaXaeT XapaKTEPHBINA JIaHM-
madr.

BTa MECTHOCTb C APEBHUX BpeMeH MMena
JUIA HAaIUX MPEIKOB BECbMa BaxKHOE 3HaYeHHe,
YAMBJISAS HE TOJBKO KPACcOTOM M TUIONOPOAUEM,
HO ¥ CTPaTern4ecKiMI BO3MOXKXHOCTSIMU.

Euie B mepBoM ThICSIUENIETHH HAIleil 3PBI
B CpeIMHHOM TeueHu:d Medu HayMHaIach BTO-
pasi BOIHas 4acTb BOCTOYHOrO BapHaHTa IyTH
«U3 Bapsr B IpeKW». JTa Iopora muia U3 HOB-
TOPOACKMX 3eMeJb BepxoBbsi Boiru, o [ony,
Asosckomy u YepHomy MopsaM. BeposTHo, my-
TeIleCTBeHHUKH CaJWINCh B Jafbu 6,113 coBpe-
MeHHoro cena Kosbe, rie JieTHUKOBBIN Merajaut
KoHb-KaMeHb OBbIT OCHOBHBIM OPUEHTUPOM
IepeMeHbl TpaHCIopTa. DTOT MyTh ObUI U3Be-
creH Bo BpemeHa MBana III: B nokymeHTax Toro
BpPeMEHHN OTMEYeHO, YTO MOCOJIBbCTBA K Typell-
KOMY CyJTaHy IPY3UJIUCh B YesIHBI «Ha Mede y
KameHHOro KoHs1».

B cepenune XVI Beka B OKpECTHOCTSIX
Meun HeOOHOKpaTHO mpoucxonuiu 0Ooe-
BbIe CXBAaTKM C KPBIMCKMMHM Tatapamu. Jletom
1558 roma ot Meun oBepHyYJIO BCIISITh KPBIMCKO-
Horaiickoe Boiicko napesuua Marmer-T'upest.

KRASIVOMECHYE

This unique, inimitable in its beauty corner
of native land is situated in a Southern part of
Tula Region. Amongst steppes and forests, heady
flavors of honey-sweet herbs hastens to Don a
charming Russian river, since olden times called
The Krasivaya Mecha. From steep slopes one can
see a never-ending strip holding of blissful fields,
deep ravines, abundant gardens and tender groves.
And amidst there is a river, restless between its
rising banks, fathomless hovers and rapids of sand
bars. Calling “Mecha”, wich means “boundary”
dividing the steppe and forest spaces, notices this
change in the type of the landscape.

Since ancient times this place, amazing with
its beauty, fertility and strategic possibilities,
was quite important for our forefathers.

In the first millenium AD the second water
part of the Eastern variant of the trade route
“From the Varangians to the Greeks” started
in the medial current of the Mecha River.
This route ran from Novgorod lands through
the Upper Volga along river watersheds, then
along the Don River, the Sea of Azov and the
Black Sea. Travellers probably used to get on
boats near the contemporary village Kozye
where a glacial megalith Horse-rock was a main
reference point for transport change. This route
was known in the times of Ivan III: documents
of that period tell that diplomats going to the
Turkish Sultan boarded dug-outs “on the Mecha
river near the Rock Horse”.

In the middle of the 16th century there
were multiple fights with Crimean Tatars in the
evirons of the Mecha. In the summer of 1558,
a Crimean-Nogai horde of tsarevitch Maghmet-
Guirei turned back from the Mecha.

NIEBLUA

B omHOM u3 Jy4Ymux Npou3BeAeHMIH
H. C. JleckoBa «Cka3 O TYJIbCKOM KOCOM
JIeBiie u 0 cTagbHOI 6J0Xe» CO3maH yAUBU-
TeJbHBIN 00pa3 TyJIbCKOTO MacTEPOBOrO, OpPY-
xeitHuka. C Tex mop ciaoBo «JleBma» crano
HapulaTeJbHbIM, 0003HAYAIOMUM TaJaHTIN-
BOT'O MacTepOBOT0, BBIXOJIIA 3 HapoJa.

Kak yTBepxaan UCTOPUK PycCKOro opy-
>KeHOTO MPOU3BOIACTBA, NOKTOpP UCTOpHUYE-
ckux Hayk B. H. Amypkos, BblIeIKa MUHU-
ATIOPHBIX METAJUIMYECKUX M3JeIuil M3JaBHA
6buta pacnpoctpaHeHa B Tyne. Eme B 1810
rofy 34eCh MOXXHO ObUIO KYMUTh Mapy MUCTO-
JIeTOB BecoM 1o 13 rpaMMoOB. A Ha TYJbCKOH
BricTaBke 1837 ronma opyxeiltHUK MenBenes
I10Ka3aJj MUCTOJETHl BECOM 10 8,5 rpaMma.

Tynabckue HCTOPUKM HE COMHEBAIOTCH,
YTO MPOTOTHUIIOM JIECKOBCKOro JleBuu crai
peaNbHBIA YeJIOBEK — TYJbCKUI OpPYKEWHUK
Anexkceit Muxaiinosuu CypuuH. Ilo ykasy
Exatepunsl II ¢ 1794 rona oH 6b11 «Haa3upa-
TeJIeEM BCEro A0 Jejia pyXeil Kacalomerocs».

B Tyne na HabGepexXHO# YIIbl KaK CUMBOJI
pabouero macrepcrBa B 2009 romy ycraHOB-
JieH naMsATHUK Jlesie.

C 2013 rozma B Tyne npooautrcs decru-
BaJib «JleHp JleBmm».

LEVSHA

In one of the best works of the writer
N. Leskov called “The story of Tulskiy
Levsha and the steel flee” the author creates
the main character Levsha (left-handed), an
extremely skillful handy man who has become
a model and the symbol of a gifted worker.
An expert of Russian guns production and
historian V. Ashurkov claimed that Tula had
happened to be famous for the special design
on miniature metal items since the time
immemorial. Already in 1810 in Tula one
could purchase a couple of tiny in size but
real guns with total weight just 13 grams. In
1837 the guns master Medvedev presented an
8 and a half gr. gun at the exhibition in Tula.

Historians of Tula region have no
doubts regarding the prototype of Levsha:
it was a real person, a talented guns master
from Tula Alexey Mikhaylovich Surnin.
Russian empress Katherine the Second put
him in charge of the guns production in Tula
in 1794.

Today in Tula on the Upa river
embankment there is a monument to Levsha
symbolizing the highest level of workers skills
brushed till perfection.

Since 2013 The Festival “Levsha’s Day”
is organized in Tula.




NOJIEHOBO

B onHOM U3 XuBONMCHENHINX MeCT Ha Oe-
pery Oku Henaneko oT cena béxoBo HaxomuT-
cs1 My3eli-3aloBeIHUK BbIIAIOIIErocs PycCKOro
xusormcua Bacumus Imutpuesnya IToneHosa
(1844-1927). Copok JjeT XHU3HM XyIOXHUKA
CBSI3aHBI C 3TUMH MecTaMH. BriepBele OH IpH-
exa coona B 1887 romy. B 1890 rony xynun mo-
Menmybio ycaabOy B cesne béxoso. Iloznnee
MPUCOENVHMI K Yycaabbe MOpOCIINiA COCHOM
6yropok bopok u B 1892 rony nocrpousn 3aech
HOBBII oM. XYIOXHUK YMEP B CBOeil ycaabbe
B 1927 rony 1 noxopoHeH Ha béxoBckom Kian-
6umte. C 1939 roga 31mech CyLIecTBYeT Mys3eid,
COXPAHSIONIMIA MHOTHE 3aMedaTeNlbHble IpO-
U3BEIEHNs1 UCKYCCTBA, B TOM YHUCJE KapTUHBI
B. . ITonenona.

I'naBHoe 3manue ycagpObl — OOJIBIIOH
oM. YepTexu, 3CKU3bL, IPOEKTHI CO CIOXKHBIMU
UHXEHEPHbIMU pellleHUsIMU, PUCYHKU — BCe
caenaHo camuM ITonenossim. [lopTpetHas, Ou-
611MoTeKa, CTojaoBas, KaOWHET, cTapas MacTep-
CKas Ha BTOPOM 3Taxe, Mei3axHas KoMHaTa —
TAaKOB TPAIWLIHAOHHBIA ITyTh OCMOTpa My3esd,
yCTaHOBJICHHBIH XynoxHUKOM. ITo ero xe mpo-
€KTy BOKPYT ycaabObl ObLIT pa3OuT Mei3akKHblii
MapK C «OKCKON» U «TapyCcCKOil» MpOCeKaMu-
nepcrnektuBaMu. ITo BceMy X0IMy, Ha KOTOPOM
crout nom, [ToreHOB BBICAnI MajeHbKHE CO-
CHBI U eJIH.

Cerognst T'ocymapcTBeHHBINT MeMOpHaIb-
HBII UCTOPUKO-XYA0XECTBEHHDBIN Y TPUPOIHBIN
Mmy3eii-3anoBeaHuk B. 1. IToneHoBa — onuH u3
KPYIHENIINX U CaMbIX U3BECTHBIX B Poccun 1 3a
ee npeseIamMu.

POLENOVO

In one of the most beautiful spots on the
banks of the Oka river, not far from the village
of Behovo the historical estate of an outstanding
Russian painter Vasil Dmitrievich Polenov
(1844-1927) is situated. The artist lived there
for 40 years of his life. For the first time he came
there in 1887 and fall in love with the place. In
1890 he bought an estate in Behovo. Eventually
he included to the estate a small pine trees wood
Borok, and in 1892 a new house was built for
the painter on the estate territory. The painter
passed away in his estate in 1927 and was buried
in Behovo cemetery. Since 1939 the estate is
a museum of many art collections including
original paintings of V. D. Polenov.

The main building of the estate is a large
house. All the drawings, sketches, drafts of
engineering projects, etc. were created by the
artist himself. And the route of the tour of
the house was invented and recommended by
V. Polenov himself as well—traditionally it
starts at the portraits room leading to the library,
continues in the dining room, study, the artist’s
studio upstairs, and finishes in the so-called
landscapes room. According to his project the
estate became surrounded by the specially
designed park planted with trees from Oka and
Tarusa areas. The house itself is located on a
hill. On this hill there is a bunch of pine trees
and x-mas trees spread out in all directions.

Today the state memorial historical and
cultural museum of V. D. Polenov in the place
named after him is one of the biggest and recognized
museums on Russia and in the whole world.

PYOHEB
BCEBOJIOA OEAOPOBUY

B wucropuio Pyccko-sIMOHCKOI  BOMHBI
1904-1905 romoB spKo¥i cTpaHMLell BIUCaH
MOABUT Kpelicepa «Bapsar» m ero KomaHaupa
Bceesonona ®enoposuya Pynnesa, Xu3Hb KOTO-
poro cesizaHa ¢ Tynbckoi rydoepHueil. B koman-
Ie Kpelicepa «Bapsir» ciyXuim yeTsipe TyJsiKa:
kBaptupmMmeiicrep A. M. KysHewnos, koderap
riepBoit crate [1. E. ITonskos (ITommkoB), op-
nuHapen Kanurtana T. IT. Yubucos, kopabesb-
HBIl CBSIIIEHHUK HepOMOHax Muxan.

Boinepxas nepBblii 0¥ ¢ AMOHCKOM 3cKa-
Ipoil 1 He cIycTUB (1ara nepej HelpusiTeseM,
PYCCKU€ MOPSIKM CaMU 3aTOIWIN CBO¥ KOpalJib,
JIMIIEHHBIA BO3MOXHOCTU IPOROJIXaTh OO,
B30pBajli KaHOHEPCKyIo Jonky «Kopeem», HO
He C/IaJIUCh Bpary.

ITocne otcraBku PymHeB xun B cBoeM
VMMEHWH B iepeBHe MpblleHKn (HbiHe 3a0KCKUI
pation), roe ymep B 1913 rony. Ero nmoxoponmmm
Ha Kyianbuine cocennero cena CaBuHO. 9 des-
pans 2004 roma 31ech OTKPBUICS My3eid.

VSEVOLOD RUDNEV

The  contribution of  “Varyag”
commanded by V. Rudnev into the history
of the Russian victory in the War against
Japan (1904-1905) is hard to underestimate.
The life of Vsevolod Fedorovich Rudnev is
connected with Tula region. 4 other men
from Tula were members of “Varyag” team:
A. Kuznetsov, P. Polyakov, T. Chibisov
(Captain’s assistant) and Mikhail, the navy
priest.

The Russian navy officers survived the
first battle with the Japanese opponents,
and eventually they made a choice to ruin
their ship and die instead of being captured
OI Won over...

Retired V. Rudnev lived in his family
estate in the village of Myshenki (now in
Zaokskiy district) where he passed away
in 1913. He was buried in the cemetery of
the close by village of Savino. In February
of 2004 the memorial museum was opened
there.
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ALTTOIL

CBATON UCTOYHMK
BNAMEHHON CTAPULibI
EBOPOCUHUU

OTOT CBSTOM WMCTOYHMK PacIHONOXeH Oym3
AnekcuHa, B ctapuHHOM cenie Komonanoso. Ero
oTKpbUTa crapuiia EBdpocurust B 40-x romax
XIX Beka, U ¢ TexX Mop OH MOJb3YeTCsl 0COObIM MO~
YUTaHUEM He TOJbKO Y MECTHBIX XXUTelell — ciona
MPUOBIBAIOT MAJOMHUKHM U3faneka. Ham ncrounu-
KOM YCTaHOBJIEH OOJIBbILION KPecT ¢ HaAnuchIo: «be-
pUTE BOIY U3 MOETO KOJIOALA U Oyaere 3710POBbD».
Psanom ycrpoeHa KynasibHsl, CTOUT YaCOBHS X HAXO-
qurcst Csito-KasaHckuii KeHCKMii MOHACTBIPb.

EBdpocunus — mecTHodTMMAas CBSTas,
OiaxeHHasi crapuua. OHa Xuja B TECHOU XU-
>KVHe, HOCWIA BJIACSIHULLY U XXeJIe3Hble BEpUrH,
xonuia 60cukoM 3uMoi u jgetoM. Mimena oObIk-
HOBEHUEe OOXOIUTb MOHACTBIPb C MOJHUTBaMM.
JHeM xe cobupana pasHble TpaBbl U Jeduia
UMM MPUXOASIIUX K HEell OObHBIX.

B cepennne 40-x ronos XIX Beka oHa me-
pecesiace B cesio Komonanoso u obpeina gap
HEeINpPeCTaHHOU MOJIUTBBLIL.

3 wions 1855 roga B Bo3pacrte 120 net cra-
puLa ymeprna u Obl1a morpebena B npuzene Ka-
3aHCKOM LIEpKBU.

B cepennne 90-x rogo XX Beka, mocie
oOpeTeHMst U BCKPBITUSI YECTHBIX Molleid Oia-
>KeHHOH, ee 00pa3 oTmevaTascs, Kak HeraTus
(ororpaduu, Ha HanrpodbHoit miute. M300pa-
>KeHHe COXPaHsI0Ch MOJroAa.

Esdpocunusa Komonanosckas Obuia Ka-
HOHM3UPOBAHA B JIUKE CBATHIX TYyJIbCKON 3eMIU
B T'OJI ThICSUENIeTHS IIPUHATHUS XPUCTHAHCTBA Ha
Pycu (1988).

CEBUHO — POANHA
CBATON BJIAXKEHHOM
MATPOHbI MOCKOBCKOW

Marpona Mockosckas, Tyabckas u Ce-
6uHckasi, B Mupy Marpona JImutpuesHa Huko-
HOBa, KAHOHM3MPOBAHA U TPUYNCIIEHA K JIUKY
cBAThIX 2 Mast 1999 ropna.

B cene Cebuno, B CBsITO-YCIIeHCKOM Xpame,
COXpaHIIach TOMIMHHASL KpecTWIbHasl KyTelb.
I'lo npenanuio, Koraa B LIEPKBU KPECTIIN IEBOYKY
1 OaTiolIKa OMyCTWI OWUTS B KYIEJb, TO MPOU30-
110 YyfecHoe 3HameHue. Bce mpucytcTByromme
YBUIEIU HAJ MIAJEHLEM CTOI0 Oraroyxarolero
JIerkoro apiMa. Torga csieHHUK otel; Bacumii,
KOTOPOTO MPUXO0KaHe MOYUTaI KaK IpaBeHIKA U
GJ1a>KeHHOTO, CKa3aul: «I MHOTO KpecTul, HO TaKoe
BILKY B ITepBBIii pa3, 3Ty 1eBouKy [ocroms HaM 1o-
cial, U oHa Oyner npasenHuuei». MHorue monu
MPUOBIBAIOT CIOJA, YTOOBI [IOKJIOHUTHCS €€ MOLIIaM,
TIOMOJIUTBLCS B CBSITOM Xpame ee pomHoro cena Ce-
GMHO, MOMPOCHUTH MIOMOLY Y TOYUTaeMO B Hapozie
Marponyiku. Bepyrorue morsitest eit 00 uctiesne-
HUHU OT OoJIe3Hel, 0 TapoBaHUU OEpEMEHHOCTH U O

BpasyMJIEHNH, TIPY APYTUX Oefax 1 HyXKaax.

THE BLESSED SPRING
OF HOLY EVFROSINIA

This blessed spring is located
near Aleksin, in an ancient village of
Kolyupanovo. It was found in the middle
of 40s years of the 19th century by Holy
Evfrosinia. Since those times the spring
has been highly respected by locals and
numerous visitors from far away. A huge
cross with the script “Feel free to try some
water from this well to remain healthy” was
erected above the spring. Near by there is a
bathhouse, clock tower and a Holy Kazan
Women’s Monastery.

Holy Evfrosinia is well known and
respected by locals. She used to live modestly
in a tiny room, used to wear plain clothes
and iron accessories, used to walk bare feet
all the year round, used to travel around
the Monastery praying. She spent her days
in picking up and collecting the herbs in
order to heal her sick visitors. In the middle
of 40s years of the 19th century she came
to live into the village of Kolyupanovo and
committed her life to non-stop praying. She
passed away on the 3rd of July of 1855 at the
age of 120 and got honor to be buried in the
Kazan church.

In the middle of the 90s years of the
20th century a miracle happened—the image of
Holy Evfrosinia became and remained visible
for the long six months on the grave stone.

So in 1988, the Anniversary year of
Christianity in Russia, Holy Evfrosinia got
the status of one of the most significant Holy
figures of the region.

SEBINO—HOME AND
NATIVE LAND OF HOLY
MATRONA MOSKOVSKAYA

Matrona Moskovskaya, Tulskaya and
Sebinskaya (known as Matrona Dmitrievna
Nikonova) got the status of a Holy figure
on the 2nd of May, 1999.

In the village of Sebino’s Shrine un-
til today they keep one original baptizing
sink of historical value: long time ago Fa-
ther Vasily, while baptizing a little girl,
witnessed a light cloud above the sink. He
found it to be rather unusual and called it
a God’s sign for the little girl to be a God’s
selected messenger. Many people became
interested in visiting the place to pay trib-
ute to their loved Matronushka and ask for
spiritual help. Religious people pray in front
of Matrona icon hoping to get rid of many
illnesses, to be helped in overcoming hard
times and troubles.

B 2013 romy npu noanepxXkKe MUHHUCTEp-
CTBa KyJbTypbl U TypusMma Tynbckoil obsactu
B ceste Cebuno Kumosckoro pationa Tymbckoit
obnactu Havyanock co3ganue IlamsaTHoro Mecra
cBaToii MaTtpoHel MOCKOBCKOIA.

B Hos10pe, B neHp poxaeHus: MaTpoHsl,
HacrosTesneM xpama Ycnenus IpecssToit boro-
ponuibl OBLIO OCBsIIEHO co3naBaemoe IlamsT-
Hoe MecTo, muTpornonuroM Tyasckum u Edpe-
MOBCKUM AJieKCHeM OKPOIUICHO.

2 mas 2014 ropa, B AeHb 15-71eTHsS cO OHS
KaHOHM3auuu MaTpoHbl MOCKOBCKOI, COCTOSI-
Joch oTKpbiTHe Myses Marponsl CeOuHCKOI 1
Mockosckoii. B Onuxaiimux mianax — 6jaro-
YCTPOMCTBO ponHUKa Ha peke Mokpas Tabona
U TIOI’bE3IHBIX MyTell K HeMy, IPOJOJIXKEeHUe pa-
60T Ha Teppuropuu Komiulekca (Gecenku, cka-
MEWKH 1 TIp.), YCTAHOBKA TTAMSITHOM CKYJIBIITYPBI
Martponsl MockoBckoil. B nanpHeimem mianu-
pyeTcst CTPOUTENICTBO TOCTUHULIBI, IIEHTPa P~
ema moceruteneil (visitor-center) ¢ mHpopma-
LIMOHHOM, CAaHUTapHO-OBITOBOI, TOProOBOIi U JIp.
30HaMH, aBTOJOPOTH ¥ TIEIEXOAHBIX JOPOXEK.

Co3maH M crHenMasnbHBI TYPHUCTCKO-TIA-
JIOMHUYECKUI MapLIPYT, KOTOPBI 00beauHsIeT
MecTa, CBSI3aHHbIE C MaMSThIO cBATOM Matpo-
Hbl: 3T0 ITokpoBcKuit MOHACTBIPb U JlaHUIIOB-
ckoe Kiamouie B MockBe, CebuHo u Csro-
Ycnencknii MoHacTeipb B HOBOMOCKOBCKE, TIe
XpaHUTCSl 4yJOTBOpPHasi MKOHa «B3abickaHue
NOrud1IMx», HAMCAHHAS T10 YKa3aHUIO CBSITOM
MarpoHnsl.

(BATO-BBEAEHCKAA
MAKAPUEBCKAA
MABbIHCKAA MNYCTbIHb

Henaneko or ropona benésa Ha XuBo-
nucHoM Oepery Oku pacnionoxeHa Csito-Bse-
neHckass Makapuesckas 2KaObIHCKAs TyCTHIHE.
OTOT MYXCKOW MOHACTBIPb ObL1 OCHOBaH B
1585 romy crapuem Onydpuem. [onroe spe-
Msl [IepeXUBal MOHACTLIPh MEPUOIBI YIaAKa U
Bo3poxneHus. Ho xorga okpen, crapen ocra-
BUJT OOLIEMOHACTBIPCKYIO XW3Hb W, MOPYYUB
OpaTuio HaJeXHOMY PYKOBOICTBY OIHOIO U3
CBOUX YYEHHMKOB, IPHHSUI CXUMY C nMeHeM Ma-
Kapuil. MecToM cBoero yenvHeHHs! OH u3bpal
BepXoBbe MpoToKa 2KabbIHKY.

CxuMHHYeCKHe MOABUTU MPernogo6HOro
Maxkapusi ObUT CKPBITHI HE TOJBKO OT MHpa,
HO U oT mobsaueil 6patuu. OH CKOHYAJICS B
Bo3pacte 84 yier B 1623 rony u norpebeH 6;m3
MecTa, IJie BIOCJIeACTBAN ObLI IIOCTPOEH XPaM,
HAa3BaHHBII €r0 UMEHeM.

B xpame obutenu — B anrape, HOA CIIy-
JIOM — XPaHSATCSI MOIIM CBSITOTO MpPenogo0HO-
ro Makapus XKabbiHcKoro, benésckoro uyno-
TBOpLA. PAmom ¢ xpaMoM Ha KpacuBOM XOJIMe,
MopocClIeM MOJIOABIMUA COCHAMH, HaXOAUTCA
CBATOM UCTOYHUK C KynajJabHEN.

Under support of region-
al Ministry of Culture and
Tourism in the village of Sebi-
no (Kimovsky district of Tula
region) creation of Sacred
Memorial to Holy Matrona
has started in 2013. In Novem-
ber, Matrona’s month of birth,
Bishop of the Cathedral of
Dormitory of Holy Mother of
God, Alexy, blessed the future
Memorial with holy water and
special blessings.

On the 2nd of May, 2014,
the 15th anniversary of Matro-
na’s canonization, the opening
ceremony of the museum took place. The short
term plans include renovations of the holy spring
at Mokraya Tabola river and surroundings, con-
structing of some wooden objects such as a bench,
besedka (sort of roofed shelter without walls),
etc., erecting of the sculpture of Holy Matrona.
The long term plans consist of building a hotel,
information center, mini-mall, sidewalks, etc.

An exclusive holy tour for pilgrims unit-

ing spots across Russia related to Holy Matrona
has been created. This route for religious visitors
combine such sites as Pokrovsky Monastery and
Danilov Cemetery in Moscow, Sebino as well as
Svyato-Uspensky (Dormitory) Monastery in No-
vomoskovsk (home of the miraculous icon paint-
ed with blessings of Holy Matrona).

SVYATO-VVEDENSKAYA
MAKAR’EVSKAYA
ZHABYNSKAYA PUSTYN’
(HOLY VVEDENSKY
MONASTERY)

This Men’s Monastery located not far from
the town of Belyov was founded in 1585 by Holy
Onufry. During its long history the Monastery
came through lots of ups and downs. When
the Monastery got strong spiritual power Holy
Onufry left the Monastery to live
in total isolation under the name
of Makary on the river Zhabynka.

The details of spiritual
deeds of Holy Makary were
hidden from everyone. It is
known that he passed away
in 1623 at the age of 84 and
was buried by the place where
eventually they Dbuilt the
Cathedral named after him.
Holy Makary from Belyov is
remembered. The cathedral
is built on a beautiful hill with
pine trees around. Also there is
a Holy spring and a bathhouse
near by.
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TYNbCKUA KPEMJb

Tynbckuit Kpemsb — CBHUOETENIb MYyXe-
CTBa U N00JeCTH HaIlUX MPeIKOB, MaMSITHUK
obopoHHOro pycckoro 3omdecrtsa. Ha Tep-
PUTOPUM KpPEMJSl PaclONOXEHbl [Ba Xpama.
CssiTo-YcneHckuil cobop ¢ yHUKaJIbHON Ha-
CTEeHHON POCHHCBIO PYCCKOW MOHYMEHTAlb-
HOU XUBOIIUCU APEBHEH SPOCIABCKOM IIKO-
JIpl IocTpoeH B 1762-1764 ropax Ha cpencTaa
TYJIbCKOTO KyneudecTBa. Bropoit xpam, Boro-
SIBJIGHCKUI KadenpabHelii co0op, MOCTPOEH
B 1855-1862 ronax.

Psmom ¢ xpamom Obula BO3BelJeHa KO-
JIOKOJIbHS BbICOTOIl 70 METpOB C KypaHTaMu
1 3o0104yeHbIM mmuieM. OHa Obula pazoOpaHa
nocse noxapa B 1936 rony. BoccranosieHue
KOJIOKOJIbHM B HacTosillee BpeMs IO3BOJNUT
BO3POINTD IIEJIOCTHBIN OOJINK apXUTEKTYPHOTO
aHcaM0ia TysbcKOro Kpemist.

OCHOBHOI! LlebI0 pernoHaJbHON MOJH-
TUKM SIBJISIETCS KOHLETLUsl pasBUTHUS TeppU-
TOpPUM KpeMJisd KaK Haubosiee MpUBJIeKaTeb-
HOTO U 3PENUIIHOrO O0BbeKTa M TYpUCTOB,
LIEHTpa MaTPUOTHYECKOTO U HYXOBHO-HPaB-
CTBEHHOTO BOCIUTAHUS XUTelel u rocreit
ropoga Tynel. Ha Tepputopun kpemis cos-
JaloTCsl My3ed, KOMIUIeKC TOproBbIX psiAoB,
BBICTABOYHBIE 3a1bl My3es caMOBapoB, Kyjb-
TypHO-MH(GOPMALIMOHHBIM LIEHTP, BBICTABKU
1 3KCHo3uuuu B natu OamHax kpemusd. Hn-
(opmanonHas 30Ha OymeT OcCHallleHa WHTe-
PaKTUBHBIMM CEHCOPHBIMHU MaHEJIsIMU U KHO-
CKaMHU, 3BYKOBBIM CONIPOBOXIEHHUEM U IIp.

B xonokonbHe YcreHckoro codbopa OTKpBIT
xpam [Imutpust Jlonckoro. Passiedenns Ha ool
BKYC MOXHO HaiiTi 1 B TOProBbIX psifax Kpemys.
31ech MOXHO MO3HAKOMUTBCSI C MPOMBICTIAMU U
racTpoHoMuueckumu 6peHnamu Tymbckoro Kpas,
TMOy4acTBOBATh B yBJIEKATeIbHBIX MacTep-KJ1accax
1 IPOOPECTH YHUKAJILHBIE CyBEHUPBI HA ITAMSTD.

TULSKIY KREML'

Tulskiy Krem!’ (the Kremlin in Tula) is the
witness of our ancestors endless courage, a mon-
ument of Russian defending architecture. Inside
Kremlin two Shrines are located. Holy Dormito-
ry Temple was built in 1762-1764 for the money
of local merchants, the walls of this temple are
painted in a unique way, to follow ancient Yaro-
slavl school painting tradition. Another Shrine is
the Cathedral built during 1855-1862.

Next to the Cathedral they erected a 70 meters
high Bell Tower with the clock and golden spire.
After the fire in 1936 the tower was taken apart. Re-
constructing of the Bell Tower today would allow to
renovate the Kremlin Ensemble as a whole.

The main goal of the regional politics is the
conception of development of the Kremlin ter-
ritory as the more attractive tourist site and a
center of patriotic and spiritual upbringing of the
both people of Tula and the guests of the city. We
are working on creating of museums, mini-malls,
exhibitions, tourist information inside the Krem-
lin, on the Kremlin grounds and in the Kremlin
towers. Tourist information center is expected to
be equipped with interactive sensor panels and
special booths, sound guides, etc.

The Temple of Dmitry Donskoy is opened
in the bell tower of the Assumption Cathedral.
Entertainments fitting every taste can also be
found in the Kremlin Merchant House. Here you
can get acquainted with crafts and gastronomic
brands of the Tula Region, participate in exciting
workshops, and purchase unique souvenirs.
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TYNbCKUA CAMOBAP

CamoBap B Poccun m3maBHa acconmupy-
etcs ¢ Tynoil. Ums uzobperaresns 3Toro oueHb
BaXXHOro OBITOBOrO MpHOOpa OCTaNOCh HEU3-
BeCTHbIM. OCHOBaTeNsIMU  MTPOMBILUIEHHOTO
CaMOBApPHOTIO MTPOU3BOACTBA CUUTAIOT OpYXKei-
HUKOB OpatbeB Haszapa u MBana JIucuupiseix,
oTKpeIBIINX B 1778 romy B Tyie nepsyio pabpu-
Ky 10 U3rOTOBJIEHUIO BONOTPEHbIX allapaToB.
Bckope nosBuuch B ropofie U Ipyrue nomoo-
Hble npeanpustus. K konny XIX Beka ux Ha-
CUYMTBIBAJIOCH OOJiee TMOyCOTHU, Haubosee u3-
BecTHble — (abpuxkantoB baramessix, Teiine,
IIlemapuHbIX.

CamoBapsl Jeylany U3 Meid U MeJlbXuopa,
a 9K3eMILISAPBI, TPeIHA3HAYeHHbIE 1JI51 BHICOKO-
[IOCTaBJEHHbIX UM OOraThIX IePCOH, [OKPbIBa-
JIY [1030JI0TOM WM cepeOpuiu.

s cnoxHoi MeTannoo0paboTKM UCHOb-
30BaJIICh NapoBble U HedTsaHble nBuratean. Bo
Bce yroiku Poccum exeromHo MOCTaBISUIUCH
COTHH TBICSIY KPACHBBIX U MTPAKTUYHBIX U3 IEHIA;
OHM NpOJABAIUCh HA KPYNHEWIIMX spMapkKax,
9KCIOPTUPOBAJINUCH B JajbHUe crpaHbl. Camo-
Bapbl CTaJI CUMBOJIOM OJ1aroroiaydust pyccKoit
ceMbl. B ropoicKux 1 KpecTbsSIHCKHX AOMax ca-
MoBap ObLT aTpuOyTOM Mpa3IHUKA U PaLOCTH.

Hx BeIMTyCKaMM pasHbIX BUIOB: CaMOBAphI
JIOpPOXHBIE, CAMOBapbl-KOPEHHNKY, CaMOBaphbI-
KYXHM, CaMOBapbl TPaKTUPHbIE U MaJleHbKUE
«3TOUCTBI», MpelHa3HaYeHHblE IJIs1 OJHOTO-
IBYX 4YeloBeK. A KOJJIEKUHWIO CTapHHHBIX
TYJIBCKUX BONOTpEEB, B TOM YHUCIE U MOIap-
KM LIapCKUM 0co0aM, MOXHO YBHUIETb B My3ee
«TynbcKue caMoBaphbl».

TULSKIY SAMOVAR

Samovars production in Russia is
certainly associated with Tula. The name
of the first inventor of this useful device
for boiling water is unknown. However, it
is well known that owing to the Lisitsyns
brothers (Nazar and Ivan) who opened the
first samovars factory in Tula in 1778, we
got this pure Russian tradition of boiling
water and making tea. By the end of the
19th century more than 50 (!) samovars
factories were organized in Tula. The most
prosperous ones belonged to such owners
as the Batashevs, Teyle, the Shemarins.

First, samovars were made of copper,
and some items produced for the rich noble
men were gold or silver covered.

Hundreds of thousands of beautifully
designed samovars were annually sent from
Tula to all parts of Russia. They found
the way to the most prestigious fairs and
exhibitions. Samovar became the symbol of
family comfort and well-being. Each and
every family kept a samovar as an important
part of the household.

The manufacturers invented samovars
of various shapes and types and sizes,
from the tiny ones called “egoist” till the
huge ones for the use in the taverns and
big kitchens. The museum of samovars in
Tula has a great collection of many types
of samovars, with the ancient ones and the
ones made as gifts for the heads of the state
and the world political leaders, among the
others.

TYNbCKUN NPAHUK

IlevaTHblii NPSIHUK — caMblid TOMYJISIPHBIA
roctuHen] 13 Tyl Co clagKuM KpacuBbIM CyBe-
HUPOM elyT TYJSIKM B Jpyriue ropoia U CTPaHbl,
BBIPaXkasi 3TMM UCKPEHHIOIO CUMITATHIO U TOOPOTY.

IIpsitHuyHOE peMecio yXOmUT B ITyOb BEKOB.
IlepBble ynoMuHaHUS O HEM B CTAPUHHBIX ITUCLIO-
BBIX KHUTaX JAaTHPOBaHbI 1685 ronoM. DTo MIMEHHO
TYJIbCKUE yMeJbLIbl TPUIYMald BbIpE3aTh U3 Aepe-
Ba crielabHble (POpMbI — «IIPSTHUYHBIE TOCKW»,
C MOMOUIBIO KOTOPBIX CO3JABAIMCh HA BbIIIEUKE
3aTeil/IUBbIe y30pbl, CJI0BA, CHMBOJMYHBIE H30-
OpaxxeHus1. Y NpsSHUKOB — ocobasi peLentypa u
TEXHOJIOTUSI U3roTOBJIeHUs. Menl B HUX SIBIIsieTcs
U CaJOCThIO, U apOMAaTU3aTOPOM, U MPUPOIHBIM
KOHCepBaHTOM. Pelientsl XpaHWIUCh B CTpOXaii-
1LIel TaliHe U NepeaBaIich OT OTLA K ChIHY.

Vxe K KoHIly XIX Beka TyJbCKUE IPSHUKU
TIOJTy /I BCEMUPHOE TIPU3HAHNE, OHU SKCIIOHU-
PpOBaICh Ha MeXXIYHApPOIHBIX BbICTaBKax B Mra-
s, Tomnanauy, bonrapuu, @paniuu. B 1899
u 1900 ronax B ITapuxe cnankue 1meneBpbl KOH-
IUTEPOB I'peUrXvHbIX ObUIM OTMEYEHBI BLICIIEN
Harpanoil «['pan-Tlpu» u 30/m0TEIMU MenansIMu
BceemupHBIX BbICTaBOK.

U ceituac npsHuky B Tyne BbIMeKaloT MO
CTapuHHBIM pycckuM perientaMm. ITo odopmie-
HUIO OHH Pa3IMYalOTCsl MHOXECTBOM BapUAHTOB:
MPSIHAKY OBIBAIOT I00MIEHHBIMUA, UMEHHBIMU, I10-
3IpaBUTEIbHBIMY, BUSUTHBIMU, (DUT'YPHBIMH.

3HaunTeNnbHas KOJUIGKLMS MpelcTaBiIeHa B
Mmy3ee «TylbCKuit MPSIHUK». 34eCh eCTh U MaJIIOT-
Ka pa3MepoM C MOJITUHHUK, U MPSHUKH, U3TOTOB-
JIEHHBIE B YECTb 3HAMEHATEJIbHBIX COOBITHIA.

Eme B Tyne paboraer My3eit MexnyHapoz-
HOTO MPSIHUKA. DTO YHUKAIBHBII aBTOPCKUIA ITPO-
eKT T'PYIbI Au3aifHepoB ¥ KOHAUTEpOoB 13 Tyibl,
HATIpaBJEeHHbII Ha TOMYJISPU3ALMIO TPAIULIIA
NpsaHU4HOro fena. ITpoBonsTcss MacTep-Kiaccl,
I7le paccKas3biBaeTcs 00 UCTOPUHU, TEXHOJIOTUY 13-
TOTOBJIEHUS NIPSHUKA. YYAaCTHUKY IpefOCTaBIs-
eTCsl BO3MOXHOCTh CAMOMY M3TOTOBUTb M YKpa-
CUTb UMOMPHBII MPSHUK.

TULSKIY PRYANIK

They say that the so-called pryanik is the most
desirable and popular gift from Tula. It is a delicious
treat for the people with sweet tooth of all ages and
nations. The tasty souvenir is a must for all travelers
bringing gifts outside Tula. Presenting friends with
such a gift is a jest of kindness and openness. For the
first time in history the word “pryanik” (a spicy cake—
from a word “pryannost” which means “spice”’) was
mentioned in culinary books in 1685. It was in Tula
where they invented the unique method of baking
pryaniks in the special wooden forms with the words,
pictures and symbolic patterns. There is a secret reci-
pe behind the history: The recipes were strictly kept in
households and were not allowed to become known
to non-family members. The main ingredient of any
pryanik is honey. The whole point is that the honey
has been used for making a pryanik for 3 reasons: to
make it sweet by taste, to add special aroma to this
treat and the last, but not least, to preserve its fresh-
ness and expand expiry date. By the end of the 19th
century pryaniks became internationally recognized.
As exhibits they were presented at the Food Fairs in
Italy, Holland, Bulgaria and France. Two times in
a row, in 1899 and 1990 the sweet masterpieces of
the bakers Grechihins from Tula got Gold Medals
and the Grand Prix Awards at the International Fair
in Paris. Until today they still bake honey flavored
pryaniks in Tula using the ancient secret recipes.
Like some post cards they are made for special oc-
casions and anniversaries, as gifts and just a sign of
friendship. An interesting collection can be seen at
the museum of pryaniks. The smallest pryanik ever
which is presented there is as small as a coin. ..

The International Gingerbread Museum is
also located in the city of Tula. It is a unique and
original project implemented by a group of design-
ers and confectioners from Tula, aimed at promot-
ing the gingerbread making traditions. Different
workshops dedicated to the gingerbread history
and manufacturing technology are organized in
the museum. A participant will be able to make
and decorate a gingerbread by himself.

s,
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TYNIbCKOE OPYXXUE

B te BpemeHa, korna Ty:a siBisuiach LIeHTPOM
000poHBI MOCKOBCKOTIO rocyqapcTBa Ha OIacHOM
I0XXHOM HarlpaBJIeHUH, CAMON XXU3HBIO ObLIO BOC-
TpeOOBaHO MOSIBJIEHWE B IOpPOIE LIEJOro COCIO-
BUsl PEMECIIEHHVKOB, CTIELMAIN3MPOBABIIMXCS Ha
pyxeitHoM nenie. M3 MoKoneHns B MOKOJNEHUE OT-
Ta4YMBAJIOCh MAaCTEPCTBO TYJIbCKUX KY3HEIIOB — Ca-
MonajibHUKOB. B 1595 rony ceiH MBana I'po3zHoro
uapb Penop CBOMM YKa30M OCBOOOAWII UX OT 3eM-
CKHX IOBMHHOCTE M monarteid, 00s3aB M3roTas-
JIMBaTh OpYyKHe Il Ka3Hbl. Tak MosiBWiIach 3Ha-
menntasg KysHenkas cinobona ¢ «TOBOPSAIMI»
HasBaHusMu yauil: HdymbHasi, CrBoibHas, Jloxe-
Bas, IlITbIKoBasL... BosHMKIIM 1iesble opyKeiiHble
JVHACTHH, Cpe KOTOPBIX BblIEIsIACh haMIIns
oTua ¥ cblHa JleMunoBbIX, 3aoxuBlmx B Tyre,
a 3aTeM W Ha Ypaje OCHOBBI OTE€YECTBEHHOM
merauryprud. Hukura JleMunos, aMsTHUK KO-
TOpPOMY CTOUT HAIIPOTUB HOBOTO 31aHusl Mysest
opyxus, B 1701 rony nocrpomn Ha peke Tymnu-
L€ 3aBOJl, MEXaHU3MbI KOTOPOTO PUBOIWINCH B
JieicTBie CUIoi Bozbl. MecTHasl xesle3Has pyaa
BBIIUIABJISIACh B JBYX JOMHAX, a JX€Je30 KOBa-
JIOCh U BBITSITMBAJIOCh HA MEXaHUYECKUX MOJIO-
tax. [Iponykuus 3aBoga — MYIIKY U Apa — I10-
craBsich B MockBy, B OpyXeiiHblii MpyKas.

B 1712 rony Ilerp I uznan yxas o crpou-
TEJILCTBE MEePBOr0 rOCYAapCTBEHHOr0 0OOpPOH-
HOro npeanpustus — TyJIbCKOro opy>KeiHOro
3aBoza. Yxe B 1714 rony B Tyne Havyasoch ce-
pHiiHOe MpOU3BOACTBO OpyXus. Ilpomykius
TO3a Bcerna 6bl1a OYEeHb BaXXHa AJIST POCCHIA-
ckoit apmMun. C TylIbCKUM OpYyKHEM OfEepXKaHO
MHOro rno0eJ, npuHecIux ciaBy Poccun.

B Tyne BblpalommMcst OpYyXeHHUKOM
C.HW. MocunpiM ObUla cO37aHa 3HAMEHUTAs
«TpexJIMHeliKa» — BUHTOBKa obOpasua 1891 rona.
B Tyne pabotami TalaHTIMBBIE KOHCTPYK-
Toppl, Takne Kak @.B. TokapeB (BUHTOBKU
CBT-38, CBT-40, nucroner TT, pyuHoii mysne-
metr MT), W. 5. Creukun (aBromatiyeckuii [1C),
H. ®. Makapos (6e3otkasHsiii [IM), A. H. I'ann-
yeB U I'. A. JleHeXKUH (YHMKaJIbHbIE YCTAHOBKH
3anmoBoro orHsi «I'pam», «Yparan», «Cmepu»),
a takxe 3HameHutble B. I1. I'psizeB u A. I'. Illumy-
HoB (mymuky I'II u MpOTMBOTAaHKOBEIE paKeTHBIE
KOMIUIEKCHI), TIONHSBIIVE aBTOPUTET COBPEMEH-
HOT'O POCCUICKOrO OpYKUsl HA MUPOBOU YPOBEHbD.

TULA ARMOURY

In Middle Age Tula located to the south
from Moscow happened to become the number
one defender of the Moscow state. Gradually
Tula became the major manufacturer of various
sorts of armoury. It did not happen by chance.
Historically, production and renovation of
ammunition pushed the workers to polish
their special skills and develop them through
generations. So, logically, the most skilful smiths
and guns designers have always lived in Tula.

In 1595 Tsar Fedor, the son of Ivan the
Terrible, made an Order for armoury workers
of Tula to produce the armoury for the state.
This order immediately pushed the workers to
organize the special districts where they cultivated
production of the certain parts of armoury.

The whole dynasties of armorers were
originated, and among them standed out the name
of the father and son Demidov, who established
fundamentals of Russian metallurgical industry
in Tula and later in Ural. Nikita Demidov, who’s
memorial is placed opposite new Armoury
Museum building, built in 1701 factory on Tulitsa
River, the machinery of which was driven by the
power of water. Local iron ore was smelting in
two blast furnaces and iron was forging on the
mechanical hammers. Production of the plant—
the cannons and the nucleus—were delivered to
Moscow Armoury Department.

In 1712 Peter the Great decided to make
Tula the Armoury capital, and soon the first
state guns factory was built in Tula. So it took
two years to complete the spade work. And by
1714 the mass production of guns was started.
It was crucially important for the Russian
Army. The armoury made in Tula helped the
soldiers and officers to win a great number of
military battles for the sake of prosperity of the
Russian state.

An outstanding constructor and designer
Sergey Mosin invented the gun successfully used
till and during the Great Patriotic War.

Another famous designer Fedor Tokarev,
who invented a bunch of guns with variety of
styles including hunting guns is also from Tula.
The world famous Kalashnikov named after
its inventor was produced at Tula guns factory
right after the Second World War as well.

MY3EN OPYXUA

Mys3eit opyxuss — TOPHOCTb TYJISIKOB.
3nmech MpencTaBIeHo MPAaKTUYeCKU Bce TO, YeM
BOOpYXaJiCsl YeloBeK C IIyOOKOW ApeBHOCTH
J0 HallMX OHeH — OT JIyKa OO CaMbIX COBpe-
MEHHBIX 00pa3LoB CTpesKoBoro opyxus. Ceii-
4yac 4acTb My3€HHBIX COKpOBHUIL OcTanachk B bo-
TOSIBJIEHCKOM co0ope B Kpemile, a Ha IIPaBOM
Gepery VYmbl, HanpoTUB OpyXKeiiHOro 3aBoja,
BBIPOCJIO MPUMETHOE 3/1aHUE My3es B BUIE CTa-
PUHHOI'O PYyCCKOTO BOMHCKOrO IluieMa. B Hem
pasMellleHa HOBasl 9KCHO3MLUA C rojorpadu-
YeCKUMH BUTPHHAMHU, 3JIEKTPOHHBIMHU 3THKET-
KaMy, IEeTCKUMU HHTEPAKTUBHBIMM 30HAMU.
31ech B COUETAaHUU C MPOEKLMOHHBIMHU 3Kpa-
Hamu oOecrieunBaeTcsi 3(O@PEKT MPUCYTCTBUSA
B MacTepckoi opyxeiHoro 3apona XIX Beka
wm B okone IlepBoii MUpOBO¥ BONHBI. [leTn
B UrpoBOY (popMe y3HAIOT 00 UCTOPUU CO3AA-
HUS OpPYXUs, MOTYT MoJepXaTh B pyKax Make-
Tbl PA3JIMYHBIX BUIOB CTPEJIKOBOTO OPYXKUS,
MO3HAKOMUTLCS C TEXHUYECKMMHU OCOOEeH-
HOCTSIMA CTPOEHUSI OTHECTPEJbHOTO OpYXUs
Ha CleuuabHO pa3pabOTaHHBIX IIporpaMmax
B KOMIIBIOTEpDHOM KJacce. BHOBb co3maHHas
9KCHO3MLIUS My3es SIBJISIeTCS MOLIHBIM Cpel-
CTBOM MaTPUOTHYECKOTrO BOCIUTaHUs, popmu-
POBaHUsl UCTOPUYECKOW MaMATH U TOPHOCTH
3a opyxeinyio Tyny u Beaukyio Poccuio.

ARMS MUSEUM

The Arms Museum is a pride of Tula
citizens. Here you can see almost all arms
used from the high antiquity to our days, from
a bow to the most contemporary samples of
small arms. Today the part of the museum
treasure remains in the Epiphany Cathedral
in the Kremlin, and the other part is kept in
the noticeable museum building in the shape
of an ancient Russian military helmet located
on the right bank of the Upa, opposite the
arms plant.

It houses a new exposition with
holographic cases, electronic labels, and
interactive zones for children. The projection
screens make you find yourself in an arms plant
workshop of the 19th century or a fire trench
of World War 1. While playing, the children
can learn about the arms origin, hold mock-
ups of different small arms in their hands, and
get acquainted with technical features of the
firearms structure using specially designed
programs in the computer class. The newly
created museum exposition is a powerful tool
for patriotic upbringing and formation of
historical memory and pride in Great Russia
and Tula as a city of armorers.

23



24

TYNIbCKAAl TAPMOHb

Hmenno B Tyse HayaioCh OTEYECTBEHHOE
MPOU3BOJCTBO FaPMOHUK, KOTOpPbIE MPUILIUCH
Mo Aylle ITMPOKUM HApOIHBIM MaccaM. 3a oc-
HOBY OblJ1a B35iTa MpoCTeias NATUKJIaaHHAs
rapMOHMKa, NpuseseHHas ¢ Huxeroponckoit
sipmapku B 1830 romy. B rapmomikax toro Bpe-
MeHH He 6bUI0 XxpoMaTHueckoro crpos. [lepsyio
B Poccun xpomaTuyeckyio rapMOHUKY U300pen
Tyask Hukonait beno6oponos. A U3rotosui ee
Mmacrep Yyskos. benoboponos cran Takxe op-
raHU3aTOPOM MEPBOTO B MUPE OPKeCTpa rapMo-
HHCTOB.

OKcno3uuus Mysesi, pacrojoXeHHas B Of-
HOM U3 CTapeiInx 31aHuil B ieHtpe TyJbl, 3Ha-
KOMHUT ITOCETUTENEN C KU3HBbIO U TBOPYECTBOM
TaJaHTIMBOIO M300peTaTens XpOMaTHUYeCKOn
rapmony Hukonas MBanosnya benoboponosa.
Mys3eii IpOBOIUT My3bIKaJIbHbIE Be4epa U KOH-
LepThl IOHBIX My3blKaHTOB. IOHBIM MoOceTuTe-
JISIM «My3eil TapMOHU» 3aIIOMHUTCS 3By4aHHEeM
CTapUHHOIO rpaMMOoQoOHa.
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TULSKAYA HARMONICA

The town of Tula happened to be the first
city in Russia which started mass production
of harmonicas. In 1830 they brought one
harmonica to Tula from Nizhniy Novgorod Fair.
People in Tula loved and appreciated music. It
was decided to use the sample as a prototype for
the mass production of this musical instrument.
Nikolay Beloborodov from Tula constructed
and designed the first harmonica of a new
type. Beloborodov’s project was realized by the
master Chulkov who made the first harmonica
of the chromatic type. N. Beloborodov also
organized the first harmonicas orchestra in the
world.

The museum exposition located in one of
the oldest buildings in the center of Tula makes
its visitors acquainted with the life and creative
work of Nikolay Beloborodov, a talented
inventor of chromatic harmonica. The museum
organizes musical evenings and concerts
of young musicians. Young visitors will be
impressed by the sound of an old gramophone
in the harmonica museum.

OUNTUMOHOBCKAA
UTPYLLKA

OnmuH U3 crapeilyx MpPOMBICTIOB IJMHS-
HOIi TUTACTHKH, YXONSIINIA KOPHSAMHU B ITyOOKYIO
IpeBHOCTh, 3apoawicst B XVI Beke B nepeBHe
OmwmmoHoBo Onoesckoro yezma Tymbckoit ry-
6epHun. Jlo HalIMX IHel HoIIesl OPUTMHATIBHBII
XyZIOKECTBEHHBII CTUIb (DMIMMOHOBCKON JIETIKU
u pocnucu. B TyneckoM My3ee u3o0pasutesb-
HBIX HCKYCCTB XPaHSTCSI CAMOOBITHBIE «OapbIHI»,
TOPIENNBBIE «OJIEHW», 3aIOPHbIE «IIETYIIKI»,
6bICTpI>Ie «KOHN» U MEIJIUTEJIbHbIES «KOpOBbI»,
JUTMHHOHOTHE «COJIIAThI», TAHIYIOLINAE «I1aPb»,
«ceMbl» Ha CKaMeikax... B aTux dymecHbIx
CO3[aHUSIX JAE€PEBEHCKMX KyIECHUL] MepBO3JIaH-
HOCTb KPECTbSTHCKOTO MBIILIEHUS! MPUYYLINBO
Treperuienach ¢ M30IIPEHHOCTBIO XYHOXeCTBEeH-
HOi (opmbl. OHa MOCTPOEHAa Ha OPraHUYHOM
COYeTaHUU BBITSHYTBIX BBEPX U3SIIIHBIX CKYJIbII-
TYPHBIX OOBEMOB U TPEXLBETHOTO MAaJMHOBO-
KEJITO-3eJIEHOr0, B OCHOBHOM I10JIOCATOr0, Op-
HaMEHTa, TOYHO BITaSHHOTO B NIIVHY.

OUINMOHOBCKYI0O WIPYIIKY HA3BIBAIOT
>KeM4y>KMHOI HapomHoro uckyccrsa. OHa mo-
paxaeT cBoeii IpPOCTOTOH 1 OMHOBPEMEHHO U3sI-
1ecTBOM (OpM, KpacoTON U BbIPa3UTETbHOCTBIO
OpHaM€eHTa ¥ HEMOBTOPUMOCTBIO 3ByYaHUSI.

B Opoese pabortaer My3eil (pUIMMOHOB-
CKOU WIPYIIKH, Ile MOXHO He TOJBKO ITOCMO-
TpeTb TOTOBbIE PACIIUCHBIE U3MIENHs, HO TIPU XKe-
JIAHAU ¥ caMOMy TONpoOOBaTh CBOM CUbl. Yem
He CyBEHUD Ha MaMsTh!

FILIMONOVSKAYA
IGRUSHKA (TOY)

The village of Filimonovo in Odoevskiy
district of Tula region is the motherland of
traditional Russian clay toys production started
as long ago as the 16th century.

Despite the long history modern
clay sculptures reflect the ancient style of
molding followed by artistic hand painting.
Tula arts museum exhibits all sorts of the
popular sculptures—the noble ladies proud of
themselves, funny roosters, horses “in a hurry”,
cows “out of hurry”, long-legged “soldiers”,
dancing couples, whole families sitting on
“benches” enjoying themselves... No limits of
imagination... Such a variety of musical clay
pieces which can be used as whistles reflected
peasants habits and rituals expressed in the
beautiful artistic shapes and forms. Traditional
features of these mini sculptures are tall height
and three basic colors (raspberry red-yellow-
green) in the stripy patterns of the ornament.

They call Filimonovskaya igrushka a pearl
of applied art and Russian folklore. Unique
combination of simplicity of forms and the
beauty of ornament plus a “musical” secret has
attracted admirers.

There is a museum of Filimonovo toys in
Odoeyv, where you can not only see the finished
toys, but also try your hand at this craft. Quite a
pleasant souvenir!
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ACHAA NONAHA

Scnas Ionsna! Kak MHOTO roBOpUT 3TO
Ha3BaHUe ceplly KaXJIOoro pycCKOro 4ejaoBeKa,
1 Kak OJM3KO OHO JoisiM Bcero mupa! SlcHas
ITonsina, pacrionoxeHHas B IllekuHckoM paiio-
He Tynbckoii 061acTi, — MeCTO XXU3HU U TBOP-
yecTBa reHuanbHOro nucarens Jibsa Hukonae-
Buya Toscroro. 3mecy oH poxuics 28 aBrycra
1828 roma u mpoBea OKOJO MSITUAECATH JIeT
cBOel XU3HU. 31eCh Xe, B J1eCy, KOTOPBIA Ha3bl-
Baercsi CtapbiM 3aKa3oM, Ha Kpalo oBpara Iof
CEeHBIO JIePEeBbEeB HAXOIUTCS €0 MOTHIIA.

B Acnoii I1onsine ToncteiM ObLM 3a1ymMa-
HBl U HAIlMCAaHbl MHOTHE U3 ero 6eccMepTHBIX
npousBefeHuil. BrieuaTneHus sCHOMOSTHCKOM
ycafeOHOM XU3HU W MPUPOIbl Nanu Oorarteit-
M Marepuas Uil TBOPYECKON MBICIN IHCa-
TeJIst ¥ IOy YT MHOTOOOpa3Hoe OTpakeHue B
€ro Mpon3BeACHUSIX.

Myseii-ycaapba JI. H. Tonctoro «SIcHast
ITonstna» Ob1 co3paH B 1921 roay. OH BKIIIO-

4aeT NOM-My3€H, JIMTepaTypHBI My3ed, IOM
Bonkonckoro, morwmiy JI. H. Toacroro u okoso
400 rekTapoB 3anoBeIHMKA (CTAPUHHBII JIUIIO-
BBIIl TIapK, NPYZBI, Jieca, JIyra, MamiHyu, Cajbl).
JecsaTku MeMOpHaJIbHBIX OOBEKTOB, Oorateii-
mue GOoHAbI OECLIEHHBIX PeIMKBUI, CBSI3aHHBIX
CO BCeMH CTOPOHAMH KM3HH IHCATels], HaX0-
narcs B SIcnoit IonsiHe.

CaMmbIM [OpOTMM [JISI BCeX HAc MaMsT-
HukoM gsiasierca Hom-myseit JI. H. Toncroro.
BHennuii 00Uk, pacrojoxeHue KOMHAT, 00-
CTaHOBKAa — BCE COXpaHseTCd B TOM BUIE, KaK
OBUIO B ITOCIIETHIIA TOX XU3HM IHCATEIs.

IIpu nocemennn AcHoit TTonsgaHbl MOXHO
He CIlella MPOUTHUCh MO BEIUKOJENHBIM B JIO-
60e BpeMs roza 6epe3oBbIM U JTUMOBBIM aJlIesM,
MO TeM Tpomam, Tie Tyjasa U o0myMbIBal CBOU
reHuasnbHble npoussenenus JI. H. Toncroi, no-
CUZIeTh Ha ero JobuMoi 6epe3oBoii ckamelike,
HACJIAIUTBCS TUIIMHOM U HENOBTOPUMON Kpa-
COTOI OKpYyXalomieit MpUpoAbl, a [aBHOE —
oOpecTy YyBCTBO AYLIEBHOI CBOOOIBI M OCO-
3HATh, YTO 3[€Ch XU U TBOPWJI T€HUIA.

YASNAYA POLYANA

Yasnaya Polyana! How much this name
means to the heart of every Russian person,
and how special it is to the whole mankind...
Yasnaya Polyana, located in Shekinskiy district
of Tula region is the estate of the great Lev
Nikolaevich Tolstoy, a place, where he lived and
created his masterpieces. In Yasnaya Polyana
he was born on the 28th of August of 1828; in
Yasnaya Polyana he spent about 50 years of
his life. Here, in the wood called Staryi Zakaz,
under the trees there is his grove...

The majority of Tolstoy’s immortal
works were created in Yasnaya Polyana. The
writer used to describe his bright impressions
of the way of life of various people who lived
there and natural beauties of the area in his
books. Nature and locals inspired the writer
for creating of his stories and novels.

Yasnaya Polyana got the status of a state
museum in 1921. It consists of the writer’s

house, a literature museum, Volkonsky
house, the writer’s grove and about 400
hectares of land including an old park,
the ponds, woods, meadows and gardens.
Bunches of valuable objects, the priceless
items related to various sides of the writer’s
life have been collected and kept in Yasnaya
Polyana.

The most valuable part of the estate is the
writer’s house. Both the interior and external
look of the house are kept as during the last
year of L. Tolstoy’s life.

While visiting Yasnaya Polyana each
of us can stroll along the tree lanes (they
are beautiful all the year round) and try the
routes used to be chosen by one of the greatest
world’s writers. We have the privilege to sit
on Tolstoy’s favorite bench, enjoy the silence
against the background of the thrilling nature,
to breath in the spirit of freedom and become
proud of the fact of our involvement with
the place belonged to the genius of the world
literature.
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Mapmpyr 1

Acnan Honana
1. Myser-sanoeenHuk «Achan Nonanar. 2. UephoBe B
Kodakax. 3. Koanoea 3acewa. 4. Nnamu va p. BopoHke.

MapmpyrT 2

Heopsmiunoso — Casuro — Béxoso —

Honenoso — Benezonc

5. Myseii-ycapefa A, T. Bonotosa (g, JBopAHHHOED).
6. Mysel koHTp-agMupana B. @, Pyoeesa (c. CamnHo).
7. Ueproeb B Béxoso. 8. MyzeR-zanosegnnk B. 0. Mo-
nexoea. 9. ArpOTYPHCTCKHA KoMnnekc «Mapr W Ness.
10 Benerom. CaHaTopu, [OMa OTOEXE, IAKH.

Mapmpyrt 3

Bozopoduuk — Enughany — Kynuroso none

11, Boropopn UkKME QBOPeL-My:eR W NapH. LLeHTp HapoaHoR
Ky ETYPEl W peMecna (T Boropognuk). L2, Myaed woTopuu
pyccHOTo kynedectea. Hukonsckui cobop (noc. Enudane).
13, Mysei MatpoHsl Cefinckoi 1 Mockoeckoi. 14, Xpam
Bo WMA PospecTea MpeceATod Boropoguus. NaMATHHE
Auutprio JoHcHomy. ANTeR NaMATH 3eMenb — YHacTHAHL
KynuKOBCKOR BHTEH (C. MoHacTuipwmHo ). 15. Konow-
Ha-NaMATHHE Qmutprio foHckomy, Xpam Ceprua Papo-
Hemckoro (KpacHell xonm, 0. MeaHoBKa).

Mapmpyr 4

Odoes — Bends

16, CobopHan ropra. Myzel dHAMMOHOBCKO R HIPYLUKH.
17. Ycanwfa renepana Muprosnya (1. Ogoes). 18, Powm-
fectea [peceatoll Boropofuubl AHACTAcOB MYMCKOH
MOHACTHpb.  Boropoguue-PoxOecTEEHCHAA  LUepHOBL
(c. AHactacoso). 19, DUIWMOHOBCKAA WIpyLKA. Ma-
cTep-wnacchl (¢ DuamMonoso). 20, XymomecTeeHHo-
KpaeBeq4eckni Mysel. bendpckoe Kpywero. benéscran
nactuna. Mysei «flom Tpagnunie (1. Benge). 24, Popu-
wa B. A, Mywosckoro (¢ Muwenckoe) 22, Cedato-Bee-
[eHckan Makapuesa HabtiHckan nycTeHE (o MabbiHe).

=iz
Benep-MoHacTeipk (¢, [legunoBckHe BRICRIKM).
24, Hukonbckan HonokonbHA. HKpaeeefueckui My3el
(r. Bengp). 25, McTounnk «12 knioyei.

MapmpyT 6

Anexcun — Eznptuiesra — Bynvipeso

26, KyNoWecTBeHHO-KpagEeOUeckHi MyIai. Memoph-
ANbHEA 3HAK B NaMATE COBRITHR 29-31 Wiona 1472 1.
Hukonbckad ueproBb. YeneHckWH xpam. KypraH cnagsl.
MeMopuan chass Ha nn, NoBenb., JeTckHi napk «Han-
kaw (1. AnercuH). 27. AnercuH-Gop. 28. McTodHuk
cB. [laHTenerMoHa. MnAxKM. CAHATODHH, NOMA OTOHXA
(0. Ernbiwesra). 29, Wcrounnk BnamenHoi cTapubl

28

EBdpocHHnn, CeATO-HA3aHCHAR MEHCKWA MOHACTEIPE,
(c. Kononanaeo), 30, CBATOR MCTOUHHK BO MMA BoMHeR
Matepi (c. KpacHoe).

Mapmpyr 7

Kpacusomeube

34, XymomecTBeHHo-kpaeBenyeckuil Mysei. NoM-mysei
M. A Bynuna. Topofckok caf. MeMopuan g vecTb 3a-
WHTHHKOE Edbpemora (1. Edpemor). 32, BelbMuHa rop-
Ka (0. KpacHoropckoe). 33, KoHb-KaMeHs (c. Hozbe).
34. Ceato-Kasanckui xpam. McTounuk (c. TiopTeHs).
35. ¥rec MuyTrHckaa ropa (0. MytiHo). 36. ¥rec fa-
noyHkk (n. 3anpyoHexckni). 37. Kamendas popora.
38. Naamn Ha Bepery Kpacueod Meun (. Winogo).

Mapmpyr 3

Hnascxk — Yepup

39, BeexceaTcHad UepKoBb. TOProBble pafsl. TOCTHHbI
peop. Jom-ycapeba kynua B. @, YepemywruHa. Kpae-
Bepueckn it Mysel. CBATO-CeprueBcklil Kpam ¢ nocelle-
HueMm namaTHWKa Cepruio PamoHemcromy. OfHameHwWe
Benaq lopa (1 NMnaeck). 40. MyseR wenesHol goporu
(1. Cypatoro). AL, WCTOpHKO-KpaeBeHec KHA My3eR
AM. H. A Bosnecencroro. lamathai 1. H. Toncromy
WM. C. Typredesy (p. n. YepHe). 42, Gunnan locynap-
CTBEHHOMo My3ed-3anoeefnuka «fAcHan llonAnas. Mme-
Hue Tonctelx. Namatiie J. H. Tonctomy (HWHonbcKoe-
Bazemcroe). 43, Mysedi-sanoeegiuk M. C. TypreHera
whbewnd nyre (c. Typrexeso].

MapuipyT 9
HyBra — Cyaopos

44, Napk Ha Bepary cTAPHHHOM MoCONOBCHOTO Npyma.
Jom Moconosbl. TpubHbe W ATOOHEE MecTa (p. 0. [ydHa)
45, Kpaceepueckuit Myseh (r. Cysopoe). 46, CyBopoBCKKe
Kapbepbl. 47, CaHaToprit «KpanHkam. [prBHbE MecTa.

MapimpyT 10

Hosoaockosck — Cebuno

48, Naph. CHYNBNTYPHAA KOMTOIMLUMA & McToKE JoHax
PotoHga Ha yn. KOMCOMONBCHOR. APXEONOrHYecKHi My-
3ef. MyseR wetopu ropopa. JeTckas mefesxad Oopora.
CBATO-YCNEHCKAA MYMCHOR MOHACTEIPE (T. HOBOMOCKO BCK).
49, Kpachoe ozepo (Hosaa Jepeena). 50. Apanoeckan ne-
Wwepa {c. Tetakoea). 51. Ceatol XoBaHCHHA HCToUHKE (0,
KoBaHWMHa). 52, CeaTo-YeneHckHR Xpam, Myzel MatpoHul
CefMHCHOR W MackoBCKOR (c. CefinHo).

Mapmpyr11l

Henuncruii — Bozyuaposo

53, Mysed ofopatel . Tynbl B Benukoll OTedecTEeH-
HoW BOHHe 1941-1945 rr. (r. Tyna, noc. JIEHMHCHHR).
54, TynechiB MOTOUMKNETHEIR My3eR «MoTO-ABTO-ApTy
(n. XapuHo, yn. Konbuyesan, 12). 55. MyseiHo-apxitekryp-
HEIR Komnneks. MyseR A C. Xomakoea (c/3 Borydaposo).

BOCTONPUMEHMATENBHOCTH

Linchpoi oeneHaMaeTes Toura.
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MapmpyrT 1

1. TynbchMil kpemnb. MocTpoed & 1507-
1521 rogax W ABNANCA LeHTpoM EBonbwod
JaceyHol YepTel, NPHKPHEBAKWER OMHbIE
pyGexu Pycckoro rocypapcTea. BoccTaHos-
neHel Toproesle pagkl Tyasckoro kpemna. 2.
BorofeneHc ki cofop. NocTpoen B KI4 Beke
E NaMATL 0 BOMHAX-TYNAKAX, NorHBWHx B OTe-
YecTBEHHOW BofHe 1812 ropga. B HacToAwes
BpEMA B HEM DACcNONaraeTcd YacTk 3HCNO3M-
UHH TylbCKOTO TOCYAapCTBEHHOMO MY3eR opy-
wus (Tynbckui kpewns). 3. CeATO-YeneHC KU
cofiop X¥VIII eeka. KonokoneHA CBATO-YCneH-
choro cofopa (BoccoagaHa B 2014 1., Tynb-
CHHA Kpemnb), B 2015 rofy 30ech OTHPHIT XpaM
OMuTpHA [JoHckoro. &, Mysell caMOBapos
{yn. MeHpeneesckas, 8).

6. KpemnepckWi caf. Boaumk B 30-x ropax
¥I¥ Bewa. 6. Xpam Bo WMA Bnarosewenns Mpe-
ceatoi boropoguubl #VID Bexa (yn. BnameeileH-
chaf, 4). 7. ¥mua Metannuctos. & Namarhuy
OpYIKEHHK Y, H30BPETATENI0 3HAMEHHTOH TDexmH-
Heltki C.H. Mockiy. 9. Namatiuk Netpy I 10,
NamarikNeste, 11, Tynbc kA rocymapcTEEH Hbl i
MyzeR opywna (yn. Okmepeckas, 23, 12, Xpaw
B0 WMA Poxpectea XpucToBa (HKMKON0-33 peurui)
(nep. Opywernei, 12). 13, Myseil «Hekponons
Nemunossixs (yn. Jemdgosckas, 9). 14, NMamat-
HA K Hi kg Te emunosy.
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Mapmpyr 2 (meTcKuii)

15, Myzeh «Tyneckuit npaHuke (yn. OKTAGpL-
ckan, 45-a). 16. Tynecwnii ofnacTioil 3k30-
TapuyM (yn. OkmAbpeckas, 26). 17. Tyneckmii
Tearp Horo 3purena (1. KomdHTepHa, 2).
18, Tynbckui TOCYIAPCTEEHHBIH TEATP KyKON
{yn. Cosetckan, 62/151. 19 Tunsckmi rocygap-
CTBEHHBIR UHpK (yn. Copetckan, 96). 20, My-
36l JAHHMATENBHELX HayK «IKCNEpHMEHTOPHSY
(np. Jennna, 85). 21, TporatenbHbli 2o0napk.

Mapmpyrt 3

22, Mnowans Newdua. 23. 30aHHe NpasuTens-
cTBa Tynbchol ofnacTw (Np. fleHnna, 2). Ha MecTe
doHTAHOE BN Cnaco-MpeobpaseHC kU XpaM,
PAIpYWeHHEIR B 30-e rofsl X Beka. 24. Hpa-
Mbl BHIBLIETD YNRHCKOTD MEHCKOT MOHACTEIPA:
YeneHcHM it KadegpantHblil cofop (QeRCTBYIOLLMRA)
W xpam MpeoBpasennd locnogHa (HepeRcTBy-
WILMAY (4. Menpeneesckas, 13). 25, Tynecrui
ofiMacTHO R Kpaeeepdeckkii Myseil (yn. Coper-
chad, £8). 26. MemopHankHuR My3ed H.W. Be-
notopofoea (np. Newdna, 163, 27. CysenupHas
naBka, 28. TyNbCKHA ToCyma pCTBEHHBIR [paMaTk-
deckni Teatp M. M. Topekoro (np. MednHa, 34-a).

WoHTaH. MamatHrKAC. My WHHHY B CHBepe Ha-
NpoTHE paMTeatpa. 29, Myiel «Tynbchie Ipes-
HocTHy (Np. Nlennna, 47). 30, Tyneckan ofnact-
Had dunapMonna (np. Nennna, 513 31, Creep
Kommynapos. 32. llom [Bopanckoro coBpanua
(np. JeHuHa, 44). 33. CKBep TynAKaM-reposm.
MaMATHHE «PoOHHA-MaTEr. Man06neHHoe MecTo
Monofoseros. 34. Keapran dontanoe. 35. CTa-
OHOH «ApceHan»: BenoTpek, GyTHONbHOE None,
TEHHHC HEle KOPTE, GacceidH (np. JeHuHa, 87).

36, Namatini ]l H. TonctoMy. Ckeep ¢ doHTa-
HamMu W QeTckol nnowagkoi. 37. TyneCkni ro-
CYNAPCTBEHH BH WHHBEPCHTET (Np, JleHuHa, B4).
MamMATHH K «XBOCTY». 38, XpaM B YecTh CBATHTE-
N8 ANEHC HA, MHTPONONKMTA MOCKOBCKOTD W BCes
Pyc (np. JenuHa, 99-a). 39. AsTogokaan (np.
Nenuna, 94). 40, Mnowans NoBens . NaMATHHK
«TpH WTEIKAS — MOHYMEHT 33 WMTHHKAM Topofa
B 1941 rogy Bo epemA Benukoh OTedecTBeHHOH
BOMHbL. «Beunbliy oroHs. 41. Myseh Mewmy-
HapoQHoro npAHKKa (0. CTaHkcnaeckoro, 6).
47, IHoapTens «[lBop BeCenocTH M pafioTs
{yn. 9 Mag, 1-a).

Mapmpyr 4

43, «Tynbcknit Herpononbs. MCTOpPHKO-a pxH-
TEKTYDHEIR M NAHOWAPTHEIA My3ed (np. Jle-
HMHa, 31). FkckypcHW no KnagbuilaM Tymel.
44, BcexceATCHMA  KagenpanbHbi  cofop
HVIIT geka (yn. 1. ToncToro, 79).

Mapmpyrt 5

45, Tynbc ki 0BNACTHOH XYLOMECTEHHEH My-
3eil (yn. @ 3Hrentca, 64). 46, LeHTpankHi
napk kyneTypel W oTObxa WM. [1.11. benoycoea.
MamatHuk B, B. Bepecaesy. Mamarus 1.0, be-
noycoy. MamaThue C. Ao Ecennny. KomuaTa
wetoprd 1.1, Benoycoea. [ pyobl, aTTpa KLAOHE,
WHBOR YIONOK, OETCHHA TOPOAoK, CNopTHEHAA
MAOLUA LKA, NNAK. KaTanne Ha nowagnaAx (yn. lep-
omaican, 13-a). 47. Nom-my3ei B.B. Bepe
caesa (yn. foroneeckas, 82). 48, BricTaBoy Hi
3an (KpacHoapMeRckuil np., 16).

MapumipyT 6

49, Myzed N. H. Kpeinosa (yn. Kyryaoea, 10).
50. BoropoguyHeil NantenenMoHos Wemos-
CHHP  eNapxvanbHBlR MYMCKOR  MOHaCTHPE
(yn. Nuzel YaikwHo#, 1). 51. Mysel soeHHoR
WcTopuK Tyneckoro Kpaa (1-# npoezq Meran-
Myproe, 3).







